Greening of the World of Work: O*NET® Project's Book of References

Prepared for

U.S. Department of Labor
Employment and Training Administration
Office of Workforce Investment
Division of Workforce System Support
Washington, DC

Submitted by

The National Center for O*NET Development December 2013



www.onetcenter.org

Table of Contents

Greening of the World of Work: O*NET Project's Book of References	3
Book of References Organization	4
Recently Added References	5
Renewable Energy Generation References	9
Renewable Energy Generation Supplemental References	21
Transportation References	29
Transportation Supplemental References	33
Energy Efficiency References	35
Energy Efficiency Supplemental References	46
Green Construction References	49
Green Construction Supplemental References	53
Energy Trading References	54
Energy Trading Supplemental References	56
Energy and Carbon Capture and Storage References	57
Energy and Carbon Capture and Storage Supplemental References	
Research, Design, and Consulting Services References	62
Environment Protection References	64
Environment Protection Supplemental References	66
Agriculture and Forestry References	70
Agriculture and Forestry Supplemental References	74
Manufacturing References	75
Manufacturing Supplemental References	78
Recycling and Waste Reduction References	79
Recycling and Waste Reduction Supplemental References	82
Governmental and Regulatory Administration References	84
Governmental and Regulatory Administration Supplemental References	
General Green References	89
General Green Supplemental References	116

Greening of the World of Work: O*NET Project's Book of References

The National Center for O*NET Development, as part of its efforts to keep up with the changing world of work, investigated the impact of green economy activities and technologies on occupational requirements and the development of New and Emerging (N&E) occupations. Results of the research led to the identification of green economic sectors, green increased demand occupations, green enhanced skills occupations, and green new and emerging (N&E) occupations. These occupations are now reflected in the O*NET-SOC system. References used in this research are presented in this book.

For the National Center for O*NET Development's research on the green economy, read <u>Greening of the World of Work: Implications</u> <u>for O*NET-SOC and New and Emerging Occupations</u>.

We define the **green economy** as economic activity related to reducing the use of fossil fuels, decreasing pollution and greenhouse gas emissions, increasing the efficiency of energy usage, recycling materials, and developing and adopting renewable sources of energy.

We have researched numerous reports, books, associations, websites, and webinars to gather information about the impact of the green economy on the world of work. Major work activities of the green economy cover a broad spectrum. To efficiently and effectively determine the potential occupational implications of green technology in our report on the green economy, workplace activities were categorized under different green economy sectors. These 12 sectors represent those areas typically discussed in the extant literature. For ease of presentation, this book of references is organized by the 12 sectors, in addition to one "general green" category for references related to the green economy as a whole.

The following listing of references have been compiled through our initial research report on the green economy and a number of ongoing green activities, such as data collection on occupational and worker requirements for green occupations, updating task lists for green occupations by identifying new tasks resulting from the impact of green economy activities and technologies, updating green lay titles, identifying new green occupations, and tracking green economic sectors to identify new green occupations.

Book of References Organization

The Greening of the World of Work: O*NET Project's Book of References includes references used in developing the report Greening of the World of Work: Implications for O*NET-SOC and New and Emerging Occupations. This book of references is organized by the 12 green sectors identified in our Greening of the World of Work: Implications for O*NET-SOC and New and Emerging Occupations report, in addition to one "general green" category for references related to the green economy as a whole.

Within each section, a description of the sector is given, followed by a table listing all of the green references we have researched within that sector. The tables are organized by 4 columns: Title, Source, Reference Type, and Web Address. The "Title" column provides the title of the reference (e.g., report title, book title). The "Source" column provides information on who wrote the reference (e.g., report author, book author, organization). The "Reference Type" column provides information as to what type of reference is listed (e.g., report, book, webinar, source article). Finally, the "Web Address" column provides a link to where the reference can be found on the Internet. An asterisk (*) next to a reference indicates the reference can be found in multiple sectors.

Following the reference table within each section, we provide a supplemental reference table listing industry associations, trade publications/journals, university/community college programs, training providers, government groups, business sites, and job search sites we consulted to research additional information for each green sector. These supplemental tables are set up like the reference tables; however, there is no "Title" column related to a title of a book or report.

Lastly, immediately following both types of tables within each sector, we provide summary statistics related to the number and types of references we used in our green economy research.

Recently Added References

The following tables contain additional references that have been added since our last update. The references are also highlighted within their respective sections throughout the book.

Transportation References

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Electric Vehicle Careers: On the Road to Change (2012)	Hamilton, J. Occupational Outlook Quarterly, 56(2), 14-21	Report/Book/Webinar	n/a

Energy Efficiency References

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Recovery Act: Energy Efficiency Conservation Block Grant Recipients Face Challenges Meeting Legislative and Program Goals and Requirements (2011)	U.S. Government Accountability Office	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.gao.gov/new.items/d 11379.pdf

General Green References

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
An Exploration of Green Job Policies, Theoretical Underpinnings, Measurement Approaches, and Job Growth Expectations (2011)	Peters, D.J., Eathington, L., & Swenson, D.	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.usda.gov/oce/reports /energy/ExplorationGreenJobPoli cies-October%202011.pdf
Employment in Green Goods and Services – 2011 (2013, March)	U.S. Department of Labor Bureau of Labor Statistics	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.bls.gov/news.release/pdf/ggqcew.pdf
Going Underground on Campus: Tapping the Earth for Clean, Efficient Heating and Cooling (2011)	Cross, S., Eagan, D.J., Tolme, P., Keniry, J., & Kelly, J.	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.nwf.org/Global- Warming/Campus- Solutions/Resources/Reports/Goi ng-Underground-On-Campus.aspx
Green Jobs LMI State Projects Evaluation (2012)	Gordon, H., Herz, D., & Berk, J.	Report/Book/Webinar	https://winwin.workforce3one.or g/command/view.aspx?look=410 1232066846889550&mode=info& pparams=

General Green References

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Green Organizations: Drive Change with I-O Psychology (2013	Huffman, A.H., & Klein, S.R. (Eds.)	Report/Book/Webinar	n/a
Greening of Corrections: Creating a Sustainable System	Feldbaum, M., Greene, F., & Carroll, S. Corrections Tody 73(2), 26-29	Report/Book/Webinar	n/a
Monthly Labor Review: Special Issue: Green Jobs (2013)	U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.bls.gov/opub/mlr/20 13/01/mlr201301.pdf
Relationships Between Daily Affect and Pro-Environmental Behavior at Work: The Moderating Role of Pro- Environmental Attitude (2012)	Bissing-Olson, M.J., Iyer, A., Fielding, K.S., & Zacher, H. Journal of Organizational Behavior	Report/Book/Webinar	n/a
The Green Investment Report: The Ways and Means to Unlock Private Finance for Green Growth (2013)	World Economic Forum	Report/Book/Webinar	https://www.workforce3one.org/ view/4011308037442634191

General Green References

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
The Green Jobs Map: Tracking Employment through Canada's Green Economy (2012)	ECO Canada	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.eco.ca/publications/ pdf/Employment-in-Canada- Green-Economy-2012-final.pdf

Renewable Energy Generation References

This sector covers activities related to developing and using energy sources such as solar, wind, geothermal, and biomass. This sector also includes traditional, non-renewable sources of energy undergoing significant green technological changes (e.g., oil, coal, gas, and nuclear).

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
\$70 Million Aims to Improve Geothermal Technology (2011, June)	Renewable Energy World	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.renewableenergyworld. com/rea/news/article/2011/06/70- million-aims-to-improve- geothermal-technology
2009 Green Jobs: Survey of the Energy Industry*	The Association of Energy Engineers	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.aeecenter.org/files/rep orts/SurveyofTheGreenEnergyInd ustry.pdf
2010 Green Jobs: Survey of the Energy Industry*	The Association of Energy Engineers	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.aeecenter.org/files/rep orts/SurveyoftheGreenEnergyIndu stry2010.pdf
2010 Wind Technologies Market Report (2011, June)	U.S. Department of Energy	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www1.eere.energy.gov/wind andhydro/pdfs/51783.pdf
2011 Geothermal Companies with Tax Credit Certified Technicians (2011)	Oregon.gov	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.oregon.gov/ENERGY/ CONS/RES/tax/docs/GeoCont.pdf ?ga=t
Airborne Wind Turbines? (2010, June)	AENews Network	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://www.alternative-energy- news.info/airborne-wind-turbines/

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Alternative and Renewable Energy Research Center (2005, November)*	Plunkett Research Online	Report/Book/Webinar	n/a
Alternative Energy Workforce Profile (2009, January)*	Greenforce Florida	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.fldoe.org/workforce/pdf /AlternativeEnergy.pdf
American Solar Energy Society's Green Jobs in the U.S. and Colorado (2009, February)*	Bezdek, R.	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.colorado.gov/energy/in/ uploaded_pdf/CO_USJobsRpt_Ja n2009WEB.pdf
Biomass Plants Find Power in Poop (2007, February)	Davidson, P., USA Today	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://www.usatoday.com/money/i ndustries/energy/2007-02-08- biomass-usat x.htm
Bladeless Wind Turbine – Inspired by Nikola Tesla (2010, May)	AENews Network	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://www.alternative-energy- news.info/bladeless-wind-turbine- inspired-by-nikola-tesla/
California Green Innovation Index, 2008 Inaugural Issue (2008)*	Perry, F.N., Next 10/Collaborative Economics	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.globalurban.org/Califor nia%20Green%20Innovation%20I ndex%202008.pdf
Careers in Solar Power (2011, June)	Hamilton, J., U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.bls.gov/green/solar_po wer/solar_power.pdf
Criticism, money and doubts stall new biomass plants (2011, March)	Ganci, J. Capital News Service	Report/Book/Webinar	http://news.jrn.msu.edu/capitalnew sservice/2011/03/03/criticism- money-and-doubts-stall-new- biomass-plants/

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Defining Energy Technologies and Services (2008)*	Advanced Technology Environmental and Energy Center (ATEEC)	Report/Book/Webinar	www.ateec.org
Defining, Estimating and Forecasting the Renewable Energy and Energy Efficiency Industries in the U.S. and Colorado (2008, December)*	American Solar Energy Society/Management Information Services	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.ases.org/images/storie s/ASES/pdfs/CO_Jobs_Final_Rep ort_December2008.pdf
Employment and Economic Benefits of Ethanol Production in Missouri. Commercial Agriculture Program, University of Missouri (2006, January)	Pierce, V., Horner, J., & Milhollin, R.	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.mocorn.org/news/2006 /EthanolStudy.pdf
Environmental Scans: Solar Industry (2008)	Centers of Excellence/California Community Colleges Association	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.coeccc.net/solar/
GE Invests \$600 Million into Manufacturing New Solar Technology (2011, April)	Shahan. Z. CleanTechnica.com	Report/Book/Webinar	http://cleantechnica.com/2011/04/ 11/ge-invests-600-million-into- manufacturing-solar-pv- breakthrough-technology-most- efficient-solar-cell-on-market/

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
GEA: 2011 Job Growth in Geothermal Steady (2010, October)	Renewable Energy World	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.renewableenergyworld. com/rea/news/article/2010/10/gea- 2011-job-growth-in-geothermal- steady
Green Collar Jobs in America's Cities: Building Pathways out of Poverty and Careers in the Clean Energy Economy (2008)	Apollo Alliance and Green for All	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.americanprogress.org/issues/2008/03/green_collar_jobs.html
Green Jobs Guidebook (2008, September)*	Environmental Defense Fund	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.edf.org/article.cfm?cont entid=8466
Green Jobs Through Geothermal Energy (2010, October)	Jennejohn, D. Geothermal Energy Association	Report/Book/Webinar	n/a
GREEN Project: Georgia's Renewable Environmental Employment Network	n/a	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca .gov/contentpub/GreenDigest/GA- Abstract.pdf
Green Recovery: A Program to Create Good Jobs and Start Developing a Low-Carbon Economy. University of Massachusetts-Amherst (2008, September)*	Pollin, R, Garrett-Peltier, H., Heintz, J., & Scharber, H.	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.peri.umass.edu/fileadm in/pdf/other publication types/peri _report.pdf

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Greener Pathways: Jobs and Workforce Development in the Clean Energy Economy. Center on Wisconsin Strategy/The Workforce Alliance/The Apollo Alliance (2008)*	White, S., & Walsh, J.	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.cows.org/pdf/rp- greenerpathways.pdf
Heating Up: Jobs in the Geothermal Industry (2011)	Wagner, V. E-Commerce Times	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.ecommercetimes.com/ story/73533.html
How an Enhanced Geothermal System Works (2011)	U.S. Department of Energy	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www1.eere.energy.gov/geot hermal/egs_animation.html
Hydropower in America: Energy Generation and Jobs Potential (2011, April)	Environmental and Energy Study Institute	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.eesi.org/hydropower- america-energy-generation-and- jobs-potential-06-apr-2011
Hydropower Industry "Poised for Tremendous Growth." (2011, June)	Hydrokinetic News	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.brighterenergy.org/240 54/news/marine- hydro/hydropower-industry- poised-for-tremendous-growth/
Increasing the Efficiency of Wind Turbine Blades (2011, March)	AENews Network	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://www.alternative-energy- news.info/efficiency-of-wind- turbine-blades/
Industry Statistics (2011)	American Wind Energy Association	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.awea.org/learnabout/in dustry_stats/index.cfm

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Initial Washington Green Economy Industry List (2008, July)*	E2SHB Implementation Team	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca .gov/contentpub/GreenDigest/WA- NAICS-Industry-List.pdf
Jobs, industry leaders discuss policy goals at biomass conference (2011, May)	Voegele, E. Biodiesel Magazine	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.biodieselmagazine.co m/articles/7757/jobe-industry- leaders-discuss-policy-goals-at- biomass-conference
Job Opportunities for the Green Economy: A State-by-State Picture of Occupations that Gain from Green Investments. Political Economy Research Institute, University of Massachusetts, Amherst (2008, June)*	Pollin, R., & Wicks-Lim, J.	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.bluegreenalliance.org/a tf/cf/%7B3637E5F0-D0EA-46E7- BB3274D973EFF334%7D/NRDC _report_May28.pdf
Jobs in the Renewable Energy Economy. Renewable Energy World (2005, February)	Wood, E.	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.earthscan.co.uk/news/ article.asp?sp=608233664725232 775346&v=3&UAN=386
Large-Scale Offshore Wind Power in the United States: Assessment of Opportunities and Barriers (2010, September)	National Renewable Energy Laboratory	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.nrel.gov/wind/pdfs/407 45.pdf

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
N&E Industry Report for Energy: A Description of the Domain, Its Growth, and Occupational Implications. Submitted to the National Center for O*Net Development, Raleigh, NC (2006, January)*	Dierdorff, E.C., Drewes, D.W., Norton, J.J., & Hansen, M.C.	Report/Book/Webinar	n/a
National Solar Jobs Census 2010 (2010, October)	The Solar Foundation	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.thesolarfoundation.org/sites/thesolarfoundation.org/files/Final%20TSF%20National%20Solar%20Jobs%20Census%202010%20Web%20Version.pdf
Navigant Study 2009 (2010)	National Hydropower Association	Report/Book/Webinar	http://hydro.org/why-hydro/job- creation/navigant-study/
New and Emerging Careers	Santa Ana College and Santiago Canyon College	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.sac.edu/students/admissions/international_students/career_life2/newjob.htm
New Rules May Stifle Biomass Growth Industry Says (2010, September)	Environmental Leader	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.environmentalleader.co m/2010/09/22/new-rules-may- stifle-biomass-growth-industry- says/

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
New Solar Systems (2007, December)	Knight, M., CNN.com: Technology	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://edition.cnn.com/2007/TECH/ 12/10/fsummit.climate.solarpower/ index.html
Occupational Profiles for the Solar Industry (2008, August)	International Renewable Energy Council	Report/Book/Webinar	http://irecusa.org/uploads/media/Occupational Profies August 2008 Final.pdf
Putting Renewables to Work: How Many Jobs Can the Clean Energy Industry Generate? RAEL Report: University of California, Berkeley (2004, April)	Kammen, D.M., Kapadia, K., Fripp, M.	Report/Book/Webinar	http://socrates.berkeley.edu/~rael/ papers.html
Renewable Energy and State Economies. The Council of State Governments (2003, May)	Hopkins, B.	Report/Book/Webinar	http://64.233.161.104/search?q=c ache:GRAE9RxNXXoJ:www.clean energystates.org/CaseStudies/CS G%2520Tren
Renewable Energy Annual 2003: Renewable Energy Trends (2004, July)	Energy Information Administration	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.eia.doe.gov/cneaf/solar .renewables/renewable.energy.an nual/chap06.html
Renewable Energy Consumption and Electricity Preliminary Statistics 2010	Energy Information Administration	Miscellaneous Source Article	n/a
Renewable Energy Engineering Degrees Becoming Available. (2008, March)	Associated Content	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://www.associatedcontent.com /article/677617/renewable_energy _engineering_degrees.html?cat=4

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Renewable Energy for America. State Profiles	Natural Resources Defense Council	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.nrdc.org/energy/renew ables/states.asp
Researchers Use Carbon Nanotubes to Make Solar Cells Affordable, Flexible (2011, September)	Science Daily	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.sciencedaily.com/relea ses/2011/09/110927124914.htm
Short on Cash and Know-How, Geothermal Industry Stumbles (2011, July 12)	Mandel, J., The New York Times	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.nytimes.com/gwire/201 1/07/12/12greenwire-short-on- cash-and-know-how-us- geothermal-indus-11204.html
Solar Installation Labor Market Analysis (2011)	Friedman, B., Jordan, P., & Carrese, J.	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.nrel.gov/docs/fy12osti/ 49339.pdf
Skills and Occupational Needs in Renewable Energy. (2011)	International Labour Organization	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.ilo.org/wcmsp5/groups/ public/@ed_emp/@ifp_skills/docu ments/publication/wcms_166823.p df
Technicians, Training Needed for Windpower Jobs (2008, July)	The Associated Press	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://www.cleveland.com/nation/index.ssf/2008/07/technicians_training_needed_fo.html
The Economic Opportunity from Clean Energy Jobs in California's San Joaquin Valley (2010, October)*	Kantor, Shawn/Business Alliance for a Green Economy	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.ca- greenbusinessalliance.com/wp- content/uploads/2010/10/SJV Eco n_Study_10-13-10.pdf

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
The Search for Energy Takes a Turn Underwater (2012)	The New York Times	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://www.nytimes.com/2012/08/1 O/us/turbine-to-harness-the-tides- to-generate- power.html?_r=1&nl=todaysheadli nes&emc=edit_th_20120810
The Solar and Wind Energy Supply Chain in Michigan (2011, March)	Environmental Law and Policy Center	Report/Book/Webinar	http://elpc.org/wp- content/uploads/2011/03/ELPCMi chiganSolarandWindReport2011.p df
The State of Solar: California's New Landscape of Opportunity (2010, January)	The Greenlining Institute	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.greenlining.org/resourc es/pdfs/StateofSolar012810.pdf
Untapped Wealth: Offshore wind can deliver cleaner, more affordable energy and more jobs than offshore oil (2010, September)	Mahan, S., Pearlman, I., & Savitz, J.	Report/Book/Webinar	http://na.oceana.org/sites/default/files/Offshore_Wind_Report.pdf
U.S. Billion-Ton Update: Biomass Supply for a Bioenergy and Bioproducts Industry (2011, August)	U.S. Department of Energy	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www1.eere.energy.gov/biom ass/pdfs/billion_ton_update.pdf

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
U.S. Geothermal Industry Continues Growth in 2011 (2011, March)	Sustainable Business.com	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.sustainablebusiness.co m/index.cfm/go/news.display/id/22 160
U.S. Metro Economies: Green Jobs in U.S. Metro Areas (2008, October)*	GlobalInsight	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.usmayors.org/pressreleases/uploads/GreenJobsReport.pdf
U.S. report: Hydro to lead global renewables growth through 2035 (2011, September)	HydroWorld.com	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.hydroworld.com/index/display/article-display/7982857323/articles/hrhrw/News-2/2011/09/US-report-hydro-to-lead-global-renewables-growth-through-2035.html
U.S. Wind Industry Annual Market Report: Year Ending 2010 (2011)	American Wind Energy Association	Report/Book/Webinar	n/a
U.S. Wind Industry Third Quarter Market Report (2011, October)	American Wind Energy Association	Report/Book/Webinar	n/a
Wind Energy Instruments getting Bigger & Better (2010, August)	AENews Network	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://www.alternative-energy- news.info/wind-energy- instruments-bigger-better/
Wind Energy Job Growth Isn't Blowing Anyone Away (2010, February)	Tankersly, J. Los Angeles Times	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://articles.latimes.com/2010/fe b/02/business/la-fi-green-jobs2- 2010feb02

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Wind Energy Training Programs and Wind Energy Education Schools (2011)	Wind Energy	Report/Book/Webinar	http://windenergy.hubpages.com/hub/wind-energy-training-programswind-energy-education-schools
Wind Industry Touts Jobs to Lawmakers (2011, February)	Gelsi, S. MarketWatch	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.marketwatch.com/story /wind-industry-pushing-for-2011- growth-2011-02-02
Wind Turbine Technicians in California (2009)	Centers of Excellence/California Community Colleges Association	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.coeccc.net/Environmen tal Scans/RB wind sw 09.pdf
Wood-Powered 'Biomass' Plants Have Critics Barking (2010, May)	Kaste, M. National Public Radio	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://www.npr.org/templates/story /story.php?storyId=127121363
Workforce Implications of Renewable Energy (2003, May)	Collaborative Economics and Great Valley Center	Report/Book/Webinar	http://64.233.161.104/search?q=c ache:uS8fGrccFYcJ:www.greatval ley.org/energy/pdf/workforce_ener gy.pdf+archi

Note. * indicates reference appears in multiple sectors

<u>Summary Statistics:</u> Report/Book/Webinar = 61 Miscellaneous Source Article = 12 Total = 73

Renewable Energy Generation Supplemental References

This sector covers activities related to developing and using energy sources such as solar, wind, geothermal, and biomass. This sector also includes traditional, non-renewable sources of energy undergoing significant green technological changes (e.g., oil, coal, gas, and nuclear).

Source	Reference Type	Web Address
American Solar Energy Society	Industry Association	http://www.ases.org/
American Wind Energy Association	Industry Association	http://www.awea.org/pubs/factsheets.html
American Wind Energy Association	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.aeecenter.org/i4a/pages/index.cfm? pageid=3666
American Wind Energy Association	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.aeecenter.org/i4a/pages/index.cfm? pageID=3354
American Wind Energy Association Careers in Wind	Job Search Web site	http://www.jobtarget.com/home/index.cfm?site id=770
Arizona State University	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://asunews.asu.edu/20080825_businesspr ogram
Association for the Advancement of Sustainability in Higher Education Geothermal Technician Certificate	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.aashe.org/resources/academic- programs/lansing-community- college/geothermal-technician-certificate
Association of State and Territorial Solid Waste Management Officials	Government Group and Resource	http://www.astswmo.org/
Biodynamics Journal	Trade Publication/Journal	http://www.biodynamics.com/journal

Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Biofuels Journal	Trade Publication/Journal	http://www.biofuelsjournal.com/ads.html
Biomass and Bioenergy	Trade Publication/Journal	http://www.elsevier.com/wps/find/journaldescription.cws_home/986/description#description
Biomass Energy Research Association	Industry Association	http://www.bera1.org/about.html
Biomass Magazine	Trade Publication/Journal	http://www.biomassmagazine.com/
Biomass Power Association	Industry Association	http://www.biomasspowerassociation.com/
California Biomass Energy Alliance	Industry Association	http://www.calbiomass.org/
Central Carolina Community College	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.cccc.edu/biofuels/
Consortium for Education in Renewable Energy Technology	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.ceret.us/
Database of State Incentives for Renewables and Efficiency (DSIRE)	Industry Association	http://www.dsireusa.org/
EPA Combined Heat and Power Partnership: Biomass CHP Catalog	Government Group and Resource	http://www.epa.gov/chp/documents/biomass_c hp_catalog_part4.pdf
EPA Landfill Methane Outreach Program	Government Group and Resource	http://www.epa.gov/lmop/accomplish.htm
Geothermal Energy Association	Industry Association	http://www.geo-energy.org/
Geothermal Resources Council	Industry Association	http://www.geothermal.org/

Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Get Renewable Energy Jobs	Job Search Web site	http://www.getrenewableenergyjobs.com/
Green Mountain College	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://sustainabilityprofessionals.org/careers/% 5Bcat%5D/357
Highland Community College	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.highland.cc.il.us/academics/new%2 0academic%20programs%20sections%2008/ WindTurbineTechnician.asp
Holland Community College	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.hollandc.pe.ca/admissions/full_time_ _programs/wind_turbine_technician/
Humboldt State University	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.associationmanagement.us/NREA/ NREAi.htm
Idaho National Laboratory: Hydropower	Government Group and Resource	http://hydropower.inel.gov
Illinois State University	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.interwest.org/wiki/index.php?title=E ducation and Training for Clean- Energy Careers
Indian Hills Community College	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.ihcc.cc.ia.us/ihcc/Learn/advtech/eth anol.asp
International Ground Source Heat Pump Association	Industry Association	http://www.igshpa.okstate.edu/
International Renewable Energy Council	Industry Association	http://www.irecusa.org/

Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Interstate Renewable Energy Council: Education Information for Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy Training	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://irecusa.org/irec-programs/workforce- development/education-information/
Iowa Biofuels Training International	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.biofuelstraining.org/
Journal of Renewable and Sustainable Energy	Trade Publication/Journal	http://jrse.aip.org/
Journal of Renewable Energy Technology	Trade Publication/Journal	http://www.inderscience.com/browse/index.php ?journalCODE=ijret
Journal of Solar Energy Engineering	Trade Publication/Journal	http://www.asmedl.org/Solar
Kalamazoo Community College	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.americangreenjobs.net/news/2009/ 4/17/community-college-to-become-national- wind-power-training-center
Kansas Building Science Institute	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.kansasbuildingscience.com/
Madison Area Technical College	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://matcmadison.edu/matc/offerings/progra ms/curriculum/renewable-energy-certificate.pdf
Midwest Renewable Energy Association	Industry Association	http://www.the- mrea.org/workshops.php?id=1048539106
Minnesota Renewable Energy Marketplace	Green Information Resource Site	http://www.mnrem.org/wiki

Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Missouri Department of Natural Resources Solid Waste Technician Certification	Government Group and Resource	http://www.dnr.mo.gov/env/swmp/training/certf orm.htm
National Alternative Fuels Training Consortium*	Industry Association	http://www.naftc.wvu.edu/
National Renewable Energy Laboratory	Government Group and Resource	http://www.nrel.gov/overview/
Natural Resources Defense Council*	Industry Association	http://www.nrdc.org/air/energy/renewables/ove rview.asp
North American Board of Certified Energy Practitioners	Industry Association	http://www.nabcep.org/
North American Windpower	Trade Publication/Journal	http://www.nawindpower.com/naw/e107_plugin s/content/content.php?content.1975
Northwest Iowa Community College	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.nwicc.edu/pages/admissions/public ations/prog_sheets/pdf%20files/Bio- Fuels_Control_Tech.pdf
Oklahoma City Community College	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.occc.edu/CorporateLearning/WindE nergy.html
Oregon Institute of Technology	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.oit.edu/portland/ree
Renewable Energy	Trade Publication/Journal	http://www.elsevier.com/wps/find/journaldescription.cws_home/969/description#description
Renewable Energy Bulletin	Trade Publication/Journal	http://www.multi-science.co.uk/renew.htm

Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Renewable Energy Development Institute	Industry Association	http://www.redinet.org/
Renewable Energy Technologies	Business Site/Miscellaneous Association	http://www.cogeneration.net/Landfill_Gas_To_ Energy.htm
Renewable Energy World	Job Search Web site	http://www.renewableenergyworld.com/rea/car eers/jobseekers
Renewable Fuels Association	Industry Association	http://www.ethanolrfa.org/
RenewableEnergyJobs.com	Job Search Web site	http://www.renewableenergyjobs.com/
Rising Sun Energy	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.risingsunenergy.org/
Solar Alliance	Industry Association	http://www.solaralliance.org/home/index.html
Solar Electric Power Association	Industry Association	http://www.solarelectricpower.org/
Solar Energy	Trade Publication/Journal	http://www.elsevier.com/wps/find/journaldescription.cws home/329/description#description
Solar Energy Industries Association	Industry Association	http://www.seia.org/
Solar Energy Industries Association Job Board	Job Search Web site	http://www.jobtarget.com/home/index.cfm?site id=4204
Solar Energy Materials and Solar Cells Journal	Trade Publication/Journal	http://www.solideas.com/projects/SolarJournal. html

Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Solar Instructor Training Network (SITN): Best Practices Documents	Green Information Resource Site	http://www.sitnusa.org/trainer-resources/best-practices?utm_source=Copy+of+newCopy+of+SITN+%26+IREC+Release+Best+Practices&utm_campaign=IREC+%26+SITN+release+Best+Practices+Documents&utm_medium=email
SolarJobs.com	Job Search Web site	http://www.solarjobs.com/
SolarPro	Trade Publication/Journal	http://solarprofessional.com/home/
Solid Waste Association of North America	Industry Association	http://www.swana.org/
Texas State Technical College System	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://system.tstc.edu/forecasting/techbriefs/biodiesel.asp
Thompson Rivers University, Apprenticeship Training	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.tru.ca/trades/apprenticeship/geothe rmal.html
University of Massachusetts, Amherst, Graduate Certificate in Wind Power Engineering	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.umass.edu/windenergy/study.gradu atecertificate.php
U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics: Careers in Wind Energy	Government Group and Resource	http://www.bls.gov/green/wind_energy/
U.S. Department of Energy Biomass Program	Government Group and Resource	http://www1.eere.energy.gov/biomass/
U.S. Department of Energy. Vision 21 - the Ultimate Power Plant Concept*	Government Group and Resource	http://www.fossil.energy.gov/programs/powers ystems/vision21/

Source	Reference Type	Web Address
U.S. Department of Energy: Energy Sources	Government Group and Resource	http://www.doe.gov/engine/content.do?BT_CO DE=ENERGYSOURCES
Universities.com – solar energy technician program information	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.universities.com/On-Campus/Associate_degree_Engineering_Tech_nologiesTechnicians_Solar_Energy_Technolog_vTechnician.html
University of California – Berkeley	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.unex.berkeley.edu/profseq/sustain. html
University of Iowa	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.nawindpower.com/naw/e107_plugin s/content/content.php?content.1687
Wind Industry Jobs	Job Search Web site	http://www.windindustryjobs.com/
Wind Power Job Board	Job Search Web site	http://www.jobsinwindpower.com/

Note. * indicates reference appears in multiple sectors

Summary Statistics:

Industry Association = 20
Trade Publication/Journal = 13
University/Community College/Training Provider = 27
Government Group and Resource = 10
Job Search Web site = 8
Green Information Resource Site = 2
Business Site/Miscellaneous Association = 1
Total = 81

Transportation References

This sector covers activities related to increasing efficiency and/or reducing environmental impact of various modes of transportation including trucking, mass transit, and freight rail.

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
2010 Fuel Cell Technologies Market Report (2011, June)	U.S. Department of Energy	Report/Book/Webinar	n/a
California Green Transportation Jobs Report (2012, July)	Employment Development Department's Labor Market Information Division	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.energy.ca.gov/cleanen ergyjobs/600-08-008- CA Green Jobs Survey Transp ortation_Analysis_Rep.pdf
Current and Potential Green Jobs in the U.S. Economy (2008, October)*	GlobalInsight	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.usmayors.org/pressreleases/uploads/GreenJobsReport.pdf
Defining Energy Technologies and Services (2008)*	Advanced Technology Environmental and Energy Center (ATEEC)	Report/Book/Webinar	www.ateec.org
DOE Announces up to \$29.3 Million in Projects for Research, Development, and Demonstration of Alternative Vehicle Technologies (2008, December)	U.S. Department of Energy	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.energy.gov/news/6768 .htm

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Effects of a Transition to a Hydrogen Economy on Employment in the United States (2008, July)	U.S. Department of Energy Report to Congress	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.usfcc.com/Fuel%20Ce II_Hydrogen%20Employment%20 Study_final.pdf
Electric Vehicle Careers: On the Road to Change (2012)	Hamilton, J. Occupational Outlook Quarterly, 56(2), 14-21	Report/Book/Webinar	n/a
Executive Overview: Pacific Maritime (2006, February)	Smith, Y., World Trade Magazine	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://www.worldtrademag.com/
Fuel Cells Recommended by US DOD for Defense Facilities (2011, October)	Fuel Cell & Hydrogen Energy Association FCHEA	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.fchea.org/core/import/ PDFs/Joint%20CHFCA- FCHEA%20News%20Release%2 0-%20October%202011.pdf
Full Speed Ahead: Creating Green Jobs Through Freight Rail Expansion (2010, May)	Blue Green Alliance	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.bluegreenalliance.org/ admin/private_publications/files/B GA-Freight-Rail-Report- FINAL.pdf
Green Collar Jobs in America's Cities: Building Pathways out of Poverty and Careers in the Green Energy Economy (2008)*	Apollo Alliance/Green for All/Center on Wisconsin Strategy	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.americanprogress.org/ issues/2008/03/green_collar_jobs .html
Green Jobs Guidebook (2008, September)*	Environmental Defense Fund	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.edf.org/article.cfm?con tentid=8466

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Green Logistics & Transportation Rising as a Key Growth Strategy (2010, September)	Meyer, D.	Report/Book/Webinar	https://community.kinaxis.com/pe ople/DRMeyer/blog/2010/09/08/gr een-logistics-transportation-rising- as-a-key-growth-strategy
Manufacturing Climate Solutions: Carbon Reducing Technologies and U.S. Jobs. Center on Globalization, Governance & Competitiveness. Duke University, Durham NC (2008, November)*	Gereffi, G., Dubay, K., & Lowe, M.	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.cggc.duke.edu/environ ment/climatesolutions/greenecon omy Fullreport.pdf
N&E Industry Report for Transportation: A Description of the Domain, Its Growth, and Occupational Implications. Submitted to the National Center for O*Net Development, Raleigh, NC (2006, April)	Dierdorff, E.C., Drewes, D.W., Norton, J.J., & Hansen, M.C.	Report/Book/Webinar	n/a
Prosperity Demonstration Project: Report on a Training Needs Assessment for the Sustainable Transportation Sector (2001, August)	Colleges of Ontario Network for Training and Education	Report/Book/Webinar	http://64.233.179.104/search?q=c ache:4ZQ_Cog- FaoJ:www.collegeconnect.on.ca/ attachment/5981866716_531917 7507_medttransportationreport.

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Rail Industry is Riding a Renaissance (2005, January)	Dinsmore, C., The Virginian- Pilot	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://72.14.203.104/search?q=ca che:Gtw3kTG7kkMJ:www.hrtransi t.org/prt/pdf/renaissance.pdf+glob alization+rail
The Business Case for Fuel Cells 2011: Energizing America's Top Companies (2011, November)	Delmont, E., Gangi, J., & Curtin, S. Fuel Cells 2000	Report/Book/Webinar	https://greenjobs.workforce3one.o rg/view/4011205359994450483
The Value of Rail Intermodal to the U.S. Economy (2002, September)	Brown, T. & Hatch, A.	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://www.aar.org/pubcommon/d ocuments/govt/brown.pdf
U.S. Metro Economies: Green Jobs in U.S. Metro Areas (2008, October)*	GlobalInsight	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.usmayors.org/pressreleases/uploads/GreenJobsReport.

Note. * indicates reference appears in multiple sectors

Summary Statistics:

Report/Book/Webinar = 17 Miscellaneous Source Article = 3

Total = 20

Transportation Supplemental References

This sector covers activities related to increasing efficiency and/or reducing environmental impact of various modes of transportation including trucking, mass transit, and freight rail.

Source	Reference Type	Web Address	
Association for Operations Management APICS, Certification in Transportation and Logistics	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.apics.org/certification/astl_ctl.htm	
Council of Supply Chain Management Professionals CSCMP	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://cscmpcertification.org/	
Fuel Cell Today	Industry Association	http://www.fuelcelltoday.com/	
Society of Automotive Engineers	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.sae.org/training/seminars/green.ht <u>m</u>	
Texas State Technical College, TSSB- Recognized Fuel Cell Technology Programs	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.tssb.org/ctc/fuelcell	

Source	Reference Type	Web Address
U.S. Department of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration. Air Quality Planning for Transportation Officials*	Government Group and Resource	http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/aqplan/index.htm

Note. * indicates reference appears in multiple sectors

Summary Statistics:

Industry Associations = 1
University/Community College/Training Provider = 4
Government Groups and Resources = 1
Total = 6

Energy Efficiency References

This sector covers activities related to increasing energy efficiency (broadly defined), making energy demand response more effective, constructing "smart grids," and other energy efficient activities.

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
2009 Green Jobs: Survey of the Energy Industry*	The Association of Energy Engineers	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.aeecenter.org/files/rep orts/SurveyofTheGreenEnergyInd ustry.pdf
2010 Green Jobs: Survey of the Energy Industry*	The Association of Energy Engineers	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.aeecenter.org/files/rep orts/SurveyoftheGreenEnergyInd ustry2010.pdf
2010 Integrated Energy Policy Report Update (2010, October)	California Energy Commission	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.energy.ca.gov/2010pu blications/CEC-100-2010- 001/CEC-100-2010-001- CTD.PDF
A Vision for the Modern Grid, US Department of Energy (2007)	National Energy Technology Lab	Report/Book/Webinar	www.netl.doe.gov/moderngrid/do cs/A%20Vision%20for%20the%2 0Modern%20Grid_Final_v1_0.pdf
AEE Survey of the Energy Industry 2012: Market Trends Survey (2012)	Association of Energy Engineers	Report/Book/Webinar	https://greenjobs.workforce3one.o rg/command/view.aspx?look=200 1213860343098286&mode=info& pparams=
Alternative Energy Workforce Profile (2009, January)*	Greenforce Florida	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.fldoe.org/workforce/pd f/AlternativeEnergy.pdf

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
An Industry at the Crossroads: Energy Efficiency Employment in Massachusetts (2010, March)	Apollo Alliance	Report/Book/Webinar	http://apolloalliance.org/wp- content/uploads/2010/03/energye fficiencyemploymentmassachuset ts.pdf
Annual Energy Review 2009	Energy Information Administration	Miscellaneous Source Article	n/a
Beyond Green Jobs: Building Lasting Opportunities in Energy Efficiency (2012)	Villao, D., Le, U., Sarmiento, H., & Ritoper, S., California Construction Academy	Report/Book/Webinar	http://constructionacademy.org/w p- content/uploads/downloads/2012/ 03/Beyond-Green-Jobs-CCA- UCLA-20120321-pages.pdf
Building a Clean Energy Workforce: Preparing Californians for New Opportunities in the State's Green Economy (2011, Spring)	Environment California Research and Policy Center	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.environmentcalifornia. org/uploads/dd/8e/dd8e963459b1 2176002ecddb8a769385/Building A Clean Energy Workforce Jul y2011.pdf
Building Effective Green Energy Programs in Community Colleges (2010, May)	Workforce Strategies Center	Report/Book/Webinar	www.workforcestrategy.org/image s//green_energy_programs_201 0-05.pdf
California Green Innovation Index, 2008 Inaugural Issue (2008)*	Perry, F.N., Next 10/Collaborative Economics	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.globalurban.org/California%20Green%20Innovation%20Index%202008.pdf

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
California Workforce Education and Training Needs Assessment: For Energy Efficiency, Distributed Generation, and Demand Response (2011)	Zabin & Chapple et al., Donald Vial Center on Employment in the Green Economy, University of California, Berkeley	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.irle.berkeley.edu/vial/
China Begins its Transition to a Clean-Energy Economy. China's Climate Progress by the Numbers (2009, June)*	Center for American Progress	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.americanprogress.org/ issues/2009/06/china_energy_nu mbers.html
Clean Energy Trends (2011)	CleanEdge	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.cleanedge.com/report s/pdf/Trends2011.pdf
Clean Energy Trends (2010)	CleanEdge	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.cleanedge.com/report s/pdf/Trends2010.pdf
Clean Energy Workforce Development: Growing Green Jobs to Achieve Climate and Energy Goals (2009, February)*	EPA's State Climate and Energy Technical Forum	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.epa.gov/statelocalclim ate/documents/pdf/background_p aper_workforce_2-24-2009.pdf
Clean Energy Workforce Development: Growing Green Jobs to Achieve Climate and Energy Goals. Powerpoint presentation. (2009, April)*	U.S. Environmental Protection Agency	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.epa.gov/statelocalclim ate/documents/pdf/CPPD_CE_W D_PPT_4-28-09.pdf

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Clean Technology and the Green Economy: Growing Products, Services, Businesses, and Jobs in California's Value Network*	n/a	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.labor.ca.gov/panel/pdf/ DRAFT_Green_Economy_03170 8.pdf
Clean, Secure Energy and Economic Growth: A Commitment to Renewable Energy and Enhanced Energy Independence (2008, February)	The First Report of the Renewable Energy Task Force to Lieutenant Governor David A. Patterson	Report/Book/Webinar	n/a
Climate and Electricity Annual 2011	International Energy Agency	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.iea.org/w/bookshop/ad d.aspx?id=410
Comparative Analysis of Methods of Identification of Skill Needs on the Labour Market in Transition to the Low Carbon Economy. (2011)	International Labor Organization	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.ilo.org/wcmsp5/groups /public/@ed_emp/@ifp_skills/doc uments/publication/wcms_166824 .pdf
Defining Energy Technologies and Services (2008)*	Advanced Technology Environmental and Energy Center (ATEEC)	Report/Book/Webinar	www.ateec.org

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Defining, Estimating and Forecasting the Renewable Energy and Energy Efficiency Industries in the U.S. and Colorado (2008, December)*	American Solar Energy Society/Management Information Services	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.ases.org/images/storie s/ASES/pdfs/CO_Jobs_Final_Re port_December2008.pdf
Demand Heating up for Energy Auditors (2008, September)	Turkel, T., Portland Press Herald/Maine Sunday Telegram	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://pressherald.mainetoday.co m/story.php?id=207707∾=PHn ws&pg=1
Efficiency Works: Creating Good Jobs and New Markets through Energy Efficiency (2010 September)	Center for American Progress	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.americanprogress.org/ issues/2010/08/pdf/good_jobs_ne w_markets.pdf
Energy Efficiency Services Sector: Workforce Education and Training Needs (2010, March)	Lawrence Berkley National Laboratory	Report/Book/Webinar	http://eetd.lbl.gov/ea/ems/reports/lbnl-3163e.pdf
Energy Efficiency Services Sector: Workforce Size, Growth Expectations and Training Needs (2010, January)	Innovating in the Green Economy Conference, UC- Berkeley	Report/Book/Webinar	http://communityinnovation.berkel ey.edu/publications/ige_chuck- goldman_lbnl.pdf
Energy-Efficient Lighting Lifecycle –White Paper: LED Lighting: More energy-efficient than CFL? (2009)	Hansen, M., Cree, Inc.	Report/Book/Webinar	n/a

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Energy Management (2011)	Pike Research	Book/Report/Webinar	http://www.pikeresearch.com/rese arch/smart-industry/energy- management
Energy Pathways for the California Economy (2009, June)*	Next 10	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.next10.org/next10/pdf/ PDF_energy/energy_pathways_f ull_report.pdf
Electric Power Monthly (2011, June)	Energy Information Administration	Miscellaneous Source Article	n/a
Environmental Scans: Energy Efficiency Occupations (2009)	Centers of Excellence/California Community Colleges Association	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.coeccc.net/energy/
Getting Prepared: Economic Development in a Transforming Energy Economy (2010, June)	International Economic Development Council	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.iedconline.org/Downlo ads/EnergyReport/IEDC Getting Prepared_Full.pdf
Green Collar Jobs in America's Cities: Building Pathways out of Poverty and Careers in the Green Energy Economy (2008)*	Apollo Alliance/Green for All/Center on Wisconsin Strategy	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.americanprogress.org/ issues/2008/03/green_collar_jobs _html
Green Jobs 2012: Survey of the Energy Industry (2012)	Association of Energy Engineers	Report/Book/Webinar	https://greenjobs.workforce3one.o rg/command/view.aspx?look=200 1213859985803728&mode=info& pparams=

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Green Jobs in the Residential Energy Efficiency Industry: The Home Performance Industry Perspective on Training and Workforce Development. Report prepared for Efficiency First and the Home Performance Research Center (2010, May)	Redman, E.	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.hprcenter.org/publications/green_jobs_in_the_residentialenergy_efficiency_industry.pdf
Green Jobs List: U.S. Partnership for Education for Sustainable Development*	n/a	Report/Book/Webinar	n/a
Green Jobs Survey: Survey of the Energy Industry (2011)	Association of Energy Engineers	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.aeecenter.org/files/reports/SurveyofTheGreenEnergyIndustry2011.pdf
Green Jobs/Green Homes NY. Expanding Home Energy Efficiency and Creating Good Jobs in a Clean-Energy Economy (2009, May)*	Center for American Progress	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.americanprogress.org/ issues/2009/05/greenjobs_greenh omes.html

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Green Recovery: A Program to Create Good Jobs and Start Developing a Low-Carbon Economy. University of Massachusetts-Amherst (2008, September)*	Pollin, R, Garrett-Peltier, H., Heintz, J., & Scharber, H.	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.peri.umass.edu/filead min/pdf/other_publication_types/p eri_report.pdf
Greener Pathways: Jobs and Workforce Development in the Clean Energy Economy. Center on Wisconsin Strategy/The Workforce Alliance/The Apollo Alliance (2008)*	White, S., & Walsh, J.	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.cows.org/pdf/rp- greenerpathways.pdf
High Performance Windows: Reducing Heating and Cooling Costs through Energy Efficient Technology. In Manufacturing Climate Solutions: Carbon- Reducing Technologies and U.S. Jobs. (2008, November). Center on Globalization Governance and Competitiveness, Duke University.	Gereffi, G., & Dubay, K.	Report/Book/Webinar	n/a
Hydrogen Explained: Use of Hydrogen (2011, June)	Energy Information Administration	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.eia.gov/energyexplain ed/index.cfm?page=hydrogen_us e

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Initial Washington Green Economy Industry List (2008, July)*	E2SHB Implementation Team	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.labormarketinfo.edd.c a.gov/contentpub/GreenDigest/W A-NAICS-Industry-List.pdf
Manufacturing Climate Solutions: Carbon Reducing Technologies and U.S. Jobs. Center on Globalization, Governance & Competitiveness. Duke University, Durham NC (2008, November)*	Gereffi, G., Dubay, K., & Lowe, M.	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.cggc.duke.edu/environ ment/climatesolutions/greenecon omy_Fullreport.pdf
N&E Industry Report for Energy: A Description of the Domain, Its Growth, and Occupational Implications. Submitted to the National Center for O*Net Development, Raleigh, NC (2006, January)*	Dierdorff, E.C., Drewes, D.W., Norton, J.J., & Hansen, M.C.	Report/Book/Webinar	n/a
President Obama's Plan to Win the Future by Making American Businesses More Energy Efficient through the "Better Buildings Initiative (2011, February)	Whitehouse.gov	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.whitehouse.gov/the- press- office/2011/02/03/president- obama-s-plan-win-future-making- american-businesses-more- energy

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Pro Enviro: Skills for a low- carbon and resource efficient economy (2008)	DEFRA	Report/Book/Webinar	http://archive.defra.gov.uk/environ ment/business/scp/documents/LC REE-final-report.pdf
Recovery Act: Energy Efficiency Conservation Block Grant Recipients Face Challenges Meeting Legislative and Program Goals and Requirements (2011)	U.S. Government Accountability Office	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.gao.gov/new.items/ d11379.pdf
Renewable Energy and Energy Efficiency: Economic Drivers for the 21st Century (2007, November)*	Bezdek, R. Management Information Services for the American Solar Energy Society	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.greenforall.org/resourc es/renewable-energy-and-energy- efficiency-economic
The Economic Opportunity from Clean Energy Jobs in California's San Joaquin Valley (2010, October)*	Kantor, Shawn/Business Alliance for a Green Economy	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.ca- greenbusinessalliance.com/wp- content/uploads/2010/10/SJV_Ec on_Study_10-13-10.pdf
The Modern Grid Strategy: Technologies of the Modern Grid (2007)	National Energy Technology Lab	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.netl.doe.gov/moderngrid/opportunity/vision_technologieshtml
Wired for Progress 2.0: Building a National Clean- Energy Smart Grid	Center for American Progress	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.americanprogress.org/ issues/2009/04/wired_for_progres s2.0.html

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Workforce Guidelines for Home Energy Upgrades (draft) (2010, October)	U.S. Department of Energy Office of Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy Weatherization and Intergovernmental Program	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www1.eere.energy.gov/wip/retrofit_guidelines.html

<u>Summary Statistics:</u>
Report/Book/Webinar = 52
Miscellaneous Source Article = 3 **Total = 55**

Energy Efficiency Supplemental References

This sector covers activities related to increasing energy efficiency (broadly defined), making energy demand response more effective, constructing "smart grids," and other energy efficient activities.

Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Association of Energy Engineers*	Industry Association	http://www.aeecenter.org/
Association of Energy Engineers	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.aeecenter.org/i4a/pages/index.cfm ?pageid=4014
Association of Energy Engineers	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.aeecenter.org/i4a/pages/index.cfm ?pageid=3351
California Green Energy Jobs	Job Search Web site	http://www.energy.ca.gov/cleanenergyjobs/
Efficiency First	Industry Association	http://www.efficiencyfirst.org
Energy Central Jobs	Job Search Web site	http://www.energycentraljobs.com
International Training Institute for the Sheet Metal and Air Conditioning Industry	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.sheetmetal-iti.org/tab.htm
Lansing Community College	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.lcc.edu/catalog/degree_certificatep rograms/2006-2007/applied/1257.pdf
Lawrence Berkeley National Laboratory Environmental Energy Technologies Division	Government Group and Resource	http://eetd.lbl.gov/
Massachusetts Green Energy Careers	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.abcpnw.org/Apprenticeship_Progr ams.aspx

Source	Reference Type	Web Address
National Energy Raters Association	Industry Association	http://www.energyraters.org/
Ohio Weatherization Training Center	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.development.ohio.gov/cdd/ocs/HW AP_Training.htm
Pennsylvania College of Technology Weatherization Training Center	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.pct.edu/wdce/wtc/
Professional Energy Jobs	Job Search Web site	http://www.professionalenergyjobs.com
Sonoma State University	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.sonoma.edu/ensp/programs/energ y_management.html
TABB Talk	Trade Publication/Journal	http://www.tabbcertified.org/tabb_talk.html
Testing, Adjusting and Balancing Bureau	Industry Association	http://www.tabbcertified.org/certifications/tech _tab.html
United Association: Union of Plumbers, Fitters, Welders and HVAC Service Techs	Industry Association	http://www.ua.org/

Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Weatherization Assistance Program Technical Assistance Center: Weatherization Assistance Program Training Facilities	Government Group and Resource	http://www.waptac.org/sp.asp?mc=training

Summary Statistics:

Industry Association = 5 Job Search Web site = 3 Trade Publication/Journal = 1 University/Community College/Training Provider = 8 Government Group and Resource = 2

Green Construction References

This sector covers activities related to constructing new green buildings, retrofitting residential and commercial buildings, and installing other green construction technology.

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Building Green: Bigger Projects Have More Sustainable Feature Options (2005, March)	Keith, N., & Padalka, A., New York Construction	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://newyork.construction.com/features/archive/0503_cover1.asp
Careers in Green Construction (2011, June)	Liming, D. U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.bls.gov/green/construction/construction.pdf
Clean Energy and Green Building Careers in Silicon Valley (2008, December)	NOVA Workforce Board	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.youthatwork.org/Gree nForum Handbook.pdf
Clean Technology and the Green Economy: Growing Products, Services, Businesses, and Jobs in California's Value Network*	n/a	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.labor.ca.gov/panel/pdf/ DRAFT_Green_Economy_03170 8.pdf
Defining Energy Technologies and Services (2008)*	Advanced Technology Environmental and Energy Center (ATEEC)	Report/Book/Webinar	www.ateec.org
Fresh Air: New HVAC Approaches (2002, October)	Rowland, C., Building Operating Management	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://www.facilitiesnet.com/bom/ article.asp?id=1466

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Green Collar Jobs in America's Cities: Building Pathways out of Poverty and Careers in the Green Energy Economy (2008)*	Apollo Alliance/Green for All/Center on Wisconsin Strategy	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.americanprogress.org/ issues/2008/03/green_collar_jobs .html
Green Construction Outlook Report (2008)	McGraw Hill	Report/Book/Webinar	n/a
Green Jobs Guidebook (2008, September)*	Environmental Defense Fund	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.edf.org/article.cfm?con tentid=8466
Green Jobs List: U.S. Partnership for Education for Sustainable Development*	n/a	Report/Book/Webinar	n/a
Green Jobs/Green Homes NY. Expanding Home Energy Efficiency and Creating Good Jobs in a Clean-Energy Economy (2009, May)*	Center for American Progress	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.americanprogress.org/ issues/2009/05/greenjobs_greenh omes.html
Green Recovery: A Program to Create Good Jobs and Start Developing a Low-Carbon Economy. University of Massachusetts-Amherst (2008, September)*	Pollin, R, Garrett-Peltier, H., Heintz, J., & Scharber, H.	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.peri.umass.edu/filead min/pdf/other_publication_types/p eri_report.pdf

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Greener Pathways: Jobs and Workforce Development in the Clean Energy Economy. Center on Wisconsin Strategy/The Workforce Alliance/The Apollo Alliance (2008)*	White, S., & Walsh, J.	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.cows.org/pdf/rp- greenerpathways.pdf
It's Easy Being Green: Schools Remodel for Sustainability (2009, May)*	Center for American Progress	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://www.americanprogress.org/ issues/2009/05/ebg051309.html
National Consensus Green Building Investment Underwriting Standards (2008)	Capital Markets Partnership	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.capitalmarketspartners hip.com/UserFiles/Admin%20Abs tract%20- %20Green%20Building%20Under writing%20Standard.pdf
N&E Industry Report for Construction: A Description of the Domain, Its Growth, and Occupational Implications. Submitted to the National Center for O*Net Development, Raleigh, NC (2005)	Dierdorff, E.C., Drewes, D.W., Norton, J.J., & Hansen, M.C.	Report/Book/Webinar	n/a
Office Building. In Whole Building Design Guide, National Institute of Building Sciences (2005)	Conway, B.	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://www.wbdg.org/design/office .php

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Project Management for Construction: Fundamental Concepts for Owners, Engineers, Architects, and Builders (2003)	Hendrickson, C., Pittsburgh: Carnegie-Mellon University	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://www.ce.cmu.edu/pmbook/
Skills and Occupational Needs in Green Building. (2011)	International Labour Organization	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.ilo.org/wcmsp5/groups/public/@ed_emp/@ifp_skills/doc_uments/publication/wcms_166822pdf
SmartMarket Report: Construction Industry Workforce Shortages (2012)	McGraw-Hill Construction	Report/Book/Webinar	https://greenjobs.workforce3one.o rg/view/4011214245743097890
Sustaining the Momentum: The Search for Sustainable Roofing (2002, November/December)	Lambert, B., Design Cost Data	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://www.dcd.com/insights/insig hts_nd_2002.html
U.S. Metro Economies: Green Jobs in U.S. Metro Areas (2008, October)*	GlobalInsight	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.usmayors.org/pressreleases/uploads/GreenJobsReport.pdf

<u>Summary Statistics:</u> Report/Book/Webinar = 16 Miscellaneous Source Article = 6

Green Construction Supplemental References

This sector covers activities related to constructing new green buildings, retrofitting residential and commercial buildings, and installing other green construction technology.

Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Building Performance Institute	Industry Association	http://www.bpi.org/professionals.aspx
Construction Job Central	Job Search Web site	http://www.constructionjobcentral.com
Illinois WorkNet	Job Search Web site	http://www.illinoisworknet.com/vos_portal/Industry/en/Home/DemandOccupations/occupation.htm?occtype=overview?occId=140049&occText=Weatherization+Installers+and+Technicians+(Emerging)&jobId=90&jobText=
Pennsylvania Department of Labor and Industry, Weatherization and Installer Certification	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.careeronestop.org/competencymo del//modelFiles/Weatherization-Installer- Documents.pdf
San Diego State University College of Extended Studies	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.ces.sdsu.edu/construction.html

Note. *indicates reference appears in multiple sectors

Summary Statistics:

Industry Association = 1
University/Community College/Training Provider = 2
Job Search Web site = 2

Energy Trading References

This sector covers financial services related to buying and selling energy as an economic commodity, as well as carbon trading projects.

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
2009 Green Jobs: Survey of the Energy Industry*	The Association of Energy Engineers	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.aeecenter.org/files/rep orts/SurveyofTheGreenEnergyInd ustry.pdf
2010 Green Jobs: Survey of the Energy Industry*	The Association of Energy Engineers	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.aeecenter.org/files/rep orts/SurveyoftheGreenEnergyInd ustry2010.pdf
Alternative and Renewable Energy Research Center (2005, November)*	Plunkett Research Online	Report/Book/Webinar	n/a
Clear Skies: The dawn of carbon credit training is opening the door for new insurance and capital products (2008, March)*	Best's Review	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://goliath.ecnext.com/coms2/g i_0199-7628268/Clear-skies-the- dawn-of.html
Defining Energy Technologies and Services (2008)*	Advanced Technology Environmental and Energy Center (ATEEC)	Report/Book/Webinar	www.ateec.org
Emissions Trading	Wikipedia	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Emissi ons_trading

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Energy Trading: Out of Power? (2011, June)	Dizikes, P. ABC News	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://abcnews.go.com/Business/ story?id=87093&page=1
European Power Trading 2011 (2010)	Prospex Research	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.prospex.co.uk/cms/European%20Power%20Trading
Green Jobs Guidebook (2008, September)*	Environmental Defense Fund	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.edf.org/article.cfm?con tentid=8466
N&E Industry Report for Energy: A Description of the Domain, Its Growth, and Occupational Implications. Submitted to the National Center for O*Net Development, Raleigh, NC (2006, January)*	Dierdorff, E.C., Drewes, D.W., Norton, J.J., & Hansen, M.C.	Report/Book/Webinar	n/a

Note. * indicates reference appears in multiple sectors

Summary Statistics:

Report/Book/Webinar = 7

Miscellaneous Source Article = 3

Energy Trading Supplemental References

This sector covers financial services related to buying and selling energy as an economic commodity, as well as carbon trading projects.

Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Association of Energy Engineers*	Industry Association	http://www.aeecenter.org/
Department of Labor Career Guide to Industries: Utilities	Government Group and Resource	http://www.bls.gov/oco/cg/cgs018.htm
Institute for Supply Management	Industry Association	http://www.ism.ws/
International Emissions Trading Association	Industry Association	http://www.ieta.org/
Michigan State University	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.aec.msu.edu/undergrad/eep.htm

Note. * indicates reference appears in multiple sectors

Summary Statistics:

Industry Association = 3
University/Community College/Training Provider = 1
Government Group and Resource = 1
Total = 5

Energy and Carbon Capture and Storage References

This sector covers activities related to capturing and storing energy and/or carbon emissions, as well as technologies related to power plants using the integrated gasification combined cycle (IGCC) technique.

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
2009 Green Jobs: Survey of the Energy Industry*	The Association of Energy Engineers	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.aeecenter.org/files/rep orts/SurveyofTheGreenEnergyInd ustry.pdf
2010 Green Jobs: Survey of the Energy Industry*	The Association of Energy Engineers	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.aeecenter.org/files/rep orts/SurveyoftheGreenEnergyInd ustry2010.pdf
As California delays its carbon pollution trading program for a year, China speeds up its embrace of cap-and-trade. (2011, June)	Romm, J., Think Progress. Center for American Progress	Report/Book/Webinar	http://thinkprogress.org/romm/201 1/06/30/258230/california-delays- carbon-trading-china-cap-and- trade/
California Green Innovation Index, 2008 Inaugural Issue (2008)*	Perry, F.N., Next 10/Collaborative Economics	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.globalurban.org/California%20Green%20Innovation%20Index%202008.pdf
Carbon Entrepreneurs Heat Up (2007, February)	Le Mesurier, K., SmartCompany Magazine	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://www.smartcompany.com.au /Growth- Resources/Technology/Carbon- entrepreneurs-heat-up.html

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Carbon Market Growth is Mainly Fraudulent, World Bank Report Shows (2010, July)	Reyes, O., Carbon Trade Watch	Report/Book/Webinar	n/a
Carbon Markets Showed Strong Growth in 2010 (2011, July)	PRWEB	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.prweb.com/releases/c arbon/investments/prweb8616722 .htm
"Clean Coal" Technologies, Carbon Capture and Sequestration (2011, April)	World Nuclear Association	Report/Book/Webinar	http://world- nuclear.org/info/inf83.html
Clean Technology and the Green Economy: Growing Products, Services, Businesses, and Jobs in California's Value Network*	n/a	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.labor.ca.gov/panel/pdf/ DRAFT_Green_Economy_03170 8.pdf
Clear Skies: The dawn of carbon credit training is opening the door for new insurance and capital products (2008, March)*	Best's Review	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://goliath.ecnext.com/coms2/g i_0199-7628268/Clear-skies-the- dawn-of.html
DOE Pumps \$41M Into Carbon Capture Research, \$141M Into New Facility(2011, August)	Wesoff, E., GreenTechMedia	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.greentechmedia.com/ articles/read/DOE-Pumps-41M- Into-Carbon-Capture/
Green Jobs Guidebook (2008, September)*	Environmental Defense Fund	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.edf.org/article.cfm?con tentid=8466

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
IGCG Technology: A Promising–and Complex– Solution (2009)	World Energy Source Magazine	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.worldenergysource.co m/articles/text/edwards_WE_v8n 3.cfm
IGCC With Carbon Capture and Storage: Opportunities and Challenges for Labor (2007, October)	Francis, G., Gordon, K., Hanniman, K., & Rhodes- Conway, S.	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.cows.org
Improving Efficiencies: Integrated Gasification Combined Cycle (2011)	World Coal Institute	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.worldcoal.org/coal-the- environment/coal-use-the- environment/improving- efficiencies/
Integrated Gasification Combined Cycle	World Coal Institute	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://www.worldcoal.org/pages/c ontent/index.asp?PageID=422
N&E Industry Report for Energy: A Description of the Domain, Its Growth, and Occupational Implications. Submitted to the National Center for O*Net Development, Raleigh, NC (2006, January)*	Dierdorff, E.C., Drewes, D.W., Norton, J.J., & Hansen, M.C.	Report/Book/Webinar	n/a

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Pre-Combustion Capture Research (2011)	U.S. Department of Energy	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.fossil.energy.gov/progr ams/sequestration/capture/
Putting a Price on Success: The Case for Pricing Carbon. Third Way Report (2010, May)	Freed, J. & Hodas, S.	Report/Book/Webinar	http://content.thirdway.org/publica tions/291/Third_Way_Report _Putting_a_Price_on_Success- The Case for Pricing Carbon.p
U.S. Carbon Trading Goes Up in Smoke. (2010, November)	Farzad, R., BusinessWeek	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://www.businessweek.com/tec hnology/content/nov2010/tc20101 123_671505.htm
US Carbon Trading Shuts Down, While Other Nations Step In To Fill the Void (2010, November)	Boyle, R., Popsci.com	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.popsci.com/science/ar ticle/2010-11/us-carbon-trading- grinds-halt-while-other-nations- step
What's Killing Carbon Capture? (2011, July)	Wells, K., & Elgin, BusinessWeek	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://www.businessweek.com/ma gazine/whats-killing-carbon- capture-07212011.html

<u>Summary Statistics:</u> Report/Book/Webinar = 17 Miscellaneous Source Article = 5

Energy and Carbon Capture and Storage Supplemental References

This sector covers activities related to capturing and storing energy and/or carbon emissions, as well as technologies related to power plants using the integrated gasification combined cycle (IGCC) technique.

Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Carbon Capture and Storage Association	Industry Association	http://www.ccsassociation.org.uk/
Carbon Capture Journal	Trade Publication/Journal	http://www.carboncapturejournal.com/index.p hp
North American Carbon Capture and Storage Association	Industry Association	http://naccsa.org/

Note. * indicates reference appears in multiple sectors

Summary Statistics:

Industry Association = 2
Trade Publication/Journal = 1

Research, Design, and Consulting Services References

This sector encompasses "indirect jobs" to the green economy which includes activities such as energy consulting or research and other related business services.

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Clean Technology and the Green Economy: Growing Products, Services, Businesses, and Jobs in California's Value Network*	n/a	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.labor.ca.gov/panel/pdf/ DRAFT_Green_Economy_03170 8.pdf
Defining Energy Technologies and Services (2008)*	Advanced Technology Environmental and Energy Center (ATEEC)	Report/Book/Webinar	www.ateec.org
Going from "Blue Collar" to "Green Collar" in Work Force Development (2008, February)*	McCarthy, M.	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.labormarketinfo.edd.c a.gov/contentpub/GreenDigest/W A-NAICS-Industry-List.pdf
Green Jobs Guidebook (2008, September)*	Environmental Defense Fund	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.edf.org/article.cfm?con tentid=8466
Green Jobs List: U.S. Partnership for Education for Sustainable Development*	n/a	Report/Book/Webinar	n/a
Initial Washington Green Economy Industry List (2008, July)*	E2SHB Implementation Team	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.labormarketinfo.edd.c a.gov/contentpub/GreenDigest/W A-NAICS-Industry-List.pdf

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
U.S. Metro Economies: Green Jobs in U.S. Metro Areas (2008, October)*	GlobalInsight	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.usmayors.org/pressreleases/uploads/GreenJobsReport.

<u>Summary Statistics:</u> Report/Book/Webinar = 7

Environment Protection References

This sector covers activities related to environmental remediation, climate change adaptation, and ensuring or enhancing air quality.

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Adapting to Climate Variability and Change (2007, August)*	United States Agency for International Development	Report/Book/Webinar	www.usaid.gov/our_work/environ ment/climate/docs/reports/cc_va manual.pdf
California Green Innovation Index, 2008 Inaugural Issue (2008)*	Perry, F.N., Next 10/Collaborative Economics	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.globalurban.org/Califor nia%20Green%20Innovation%20I ndex%202008.pdf
Cattail Army Deployed to Fight Water Pollution (2009, May)	Casey, T., CleanTechnica	Report/Book/Webinar	http://cleantechnica.com/2009/05/ 16/cattail-army-deployed-to-fight- water-pollution/
Clean Technology and the Green Economy: Growing Products, Services, Businesses, and Jobs in California's Value Network*	n/a	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.labor.ca.gov/panel/pdf/ DRAFT Green Economy 03170 8.pdf
Going from "Blue Collar" to "Green Collar" in Work Force Development (2008, February)*	McCarthy, M.	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.labormarketinfo.edd.c a.gov/contentpub/GreenDigest/W A-NAICS-Industry-List.pdf
Got Milk? Lactate Helps Clean Polluted Soil (2009, December)	Casey, T., CleanTechnica	Report/Book/Webinar	http://cleantechnica.com/2009/12/ 17/got-milk-lactate-helps-clean- polluted-soil/

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Sustainability Roundtable Summary Paper (2009, October)	International Economic Development Council; U.S. EPA Office of Brownfields and Land Revitalization	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.iedconline.org/Downlo ads/IEDC_Sustainability_Roundta ble_Summary.pdf
Water Scarcity and Climate Change: Growing Risks for Businesses and Investors (2009, February)	The Pacific Institute	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.pacinst.org/reports/business_water_climate/full_report.pdf
What Is Environmental Remediation	Atwood, D.A. University of Kentucky Department of Chemistry	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.chem.uky.edu/researc h/atwood/remed.pdf
When Supply Does Not Meet Demand: Labor Gaps and Issues in Canada's Contaminated Sites Sector (2008)	ECO Canada Environmental Labor Market Research	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.eco.ca/pdf/contsites_r pt_08_en.pdf

Note. * indicates reference appears in multiple sectors

<u>Summary Statistics:</u> Report/Book/Webinar = 10

Environment Protection Supplemental References

This sector covers activities related to environmental remediation, climate change adaptation, and ensuring or enhancing air quality.

Source	Reference Type	Web Address
American Academy of Water Resources Engineers	Industry Association	http://www.aawre.org/
American Society of Civil Engineers	Industry Association	http://www.asce.org/
American Society of Mechanical Engineers	Industry Association	http://www.asme.org/
American Water Resources Association	Industry Association	http://www.awra.org/
Climate Change Business Journal	Trade Publication/Journal	http://www.climatechangebusiness.com/
Ecological Management and Restoration	Trade Publication/Journal	http://www.ser.org/content/EMR.asp
Ecological Restoration	Trade Publication/Journal	http://www.ser.org/content/ecological_restorat_ion.asp
EPA Brownfields and Land Revitalization	Government Group and Resource	http://www.epa.gov/swerosps/bf/basic_info.ht m
International Journal of Climate Change Strategies and Management	Trade Publication/Journal	http://info.emeraldinsight.com/products/journals/journals.htm?PHPSESSID=5qfpvh277cimgk_0to334n9dkm3&id=ijccsm\
International Society for Industrial Ecology	Industry Association	http://www.is4ie.org/
Journal of Industrial Ecology	Trade Publication/Journal	http://www3.interscience.wiley.com/journal/11 8902538/home

Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Journal of Irrigation and Drainage Engineering	Trade Publication/Journal	http://pubs.asce.org/journals/irrigation/
Journal of the American Water Resources Association	Trade Publication/Journal	http://www.blackwellpublishing.com/journal.as p?ref=1093-474X&site=1
National Brownfield Association	Industry Association	http://www.brownfieldassociation.org/
National Center for Environmental Economics	Government Group and Resource	http://yosemite1.epa.gov/ee/epa/eed.nsf/webpages/homepage
National Ground Water Association	Industry Association	http://www.ngwa.org/
Oregon State University	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://oregonstate.edu/gradwater/
Portland State University	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://epp.esr.pdx.edu/riverrest.html
Restoration Ecology Journal	Trade Publication/Journal	http://www.ser.org/content/restoration_ecolog y.asp
Rochester Institute of Technology*	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.sustainability.rit.edu/degree_info.ht ml
Society for Ecological Restoration International	Industry Association	http://www.ser.org/
State University of New York/Stonybrook	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.sunysb.edu/spd/graduate/wastemg mt.html

Source	Reference Type	Web Address
The Association of Environmental and Resource Economists	Industry Association	http://www.aere.org/
The Journal of Environmental Economics and Management	Trade Publication/Journal	http://www.aere.org/journal/index.html
U.S. Department of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration. Air Quality Planning for Transportation Officials*	Government Group and Resource	http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/aqplan/index.htm
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency: Laws that we Administer	Government Group and Resource	http://www.epa.gov/lawsregs/laws/index.html# env
University of Georgia	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.caes.uga.edu/academics/undergra duate/enveco.html
University of Nevada – Las Vegas	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://sciences.unlv.edu/wrm/curriculum.html
University of New Mexico	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.unm.edu/~wrp/WRP_curriculum.ht ml
University of Wisconsin	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.nelson.wisc.edu/grad/wrm/curric.ht <u>m</u>
Utah State University	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://uwrl.usu.edu/www/programs/water/requirements.html

Title	Source	Reference Type
Water Resources Journal	Trade Publication/Journal	http://www.springer.com/earth+sciences/hydr ogeology/journal/11269

Note. * indicates reference appears in multiple sectors

<u>Summary Statistics:</u> Industry Association =9 Trade Publication/Journal = 10 University/Community College/Training Provider = 9 Government Group and Resource = 4 Total = 32

Agriculture and Forestry References

This sector covers activities related to using natural pesticides, efficient land management or farming, and aquaculture.

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Agricultural Policies and Rural Development: A Synthesis of Recent OECD Work (2010)	Organisation for Economic Cooperation and Development OECD	Report/Book/Webinar	n/a
California Green Innovation Index, 2008 Inaugural Issue (2008)*	Perry, F.N., Next 10/Collaborative Economics	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.globalurban.org/Califor nia%20Green%20Innovation%20I ndex%202008.pdf
Clean Technology and the Green Economy: Growing Products, Services, Businesses, and Jobs in California's Value Network*	n/a	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.labor.ca.gov/panel/pdf/ DRAFT Green Economy 03170 8.pdf
Climate Change and Agriculture: Impacts, Adaptation and Mitigation (2010)	Wreford, A., Moran, D., & Adger. N., OECD Publishing	Report/Book/Webinar	n/a
Defining Energy Technologies and Services (2008)*	Advanced Technology Environmental and Energy Center (ATEEC)	Report/Book/Webinar	www.ateec.org
Green Agriculture—The Next Hot Investment Sector? (2010, March)	Wesoff, E., GreenTechMedia	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.greentechmedia.com/ articles/read/Green-Agriculture- The-Next-Hot-Investment-Sector/

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Green Jobs Guidebook (2008, September)*	Environmental Defense Fund	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.edf.org/article.cfm?con tentid=8466
Green Jobs List: U.S. Partnership for Education for Sustainable Development*	n/a	Report/Book/Webinar	n/a
Manufacturing Climate Solutions: Carbon Reducing Technologies and U.S. Jobs. Center on Globalization, Governance & Competitiveness. Duke University, Durham NC (2008, November)*	Gereffi, G., Dubay, K., & Lowe, M.	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.cggc.duke.edu/environ ment/climatesolutions/greenecon omy_Fullreport.pdf
Organic Agriculture Growing in Wisconsin. (2007, July)	The Business Journal of Milwaukee	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://milwaukee.bizjournals.com/ milwaukee/stories/2007/07/23/dail v54.html
Organic Farming for Health and Prosperity (2011)	Organic Farming Research Foundation OFRF	Report/Book/Webinar	http://ofrf.org/publications/Organic FarmingforHealthandProsperity.p df
Organic Food Trends (2011)	Agriculture Marketing Resource Center	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://www.agmrc.org/markets_i ndustries/food/organic_food_tren ds.cfm

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Phototron (PHOT) is Well- Positioned in Booming Hydroponic Industry (2011, July)	GreenTechnologyInvestments.c om	Report/Book/Webinar	http://greentechnologyinvestment s.com/phototron-phot-is-well- positioned-in-booming- hydroponic-industry-874/
Precision Agriculture Technician	Pathways to Technology	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://www.pathwaystotechnology .org/jobs/jb_17.html
The World of Organic Agriculture - Statistics and Emerging Trends 2007. International Federation of Organic Agriculture Movements (IFOAM), DE-Bonn and Research Institute of Organic Agriculture, FiBL, CH-Frick (2007)	Willer, Helga and Yussefi, Minou, Eds.	Report/Book/Webinar	n/a
U.S. Metro Economies: Green Jobs in U.S. Metro Areas (2008, October)*	GlobalInsight	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.usmayors.org/pressreleases/uploads/GreenJobsReport.pdf
What is Organic Farming?	Directorate General for Agriculture and Rural Development of the European Commission	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://ec.europa.eu/agriculture/org anic/organic-farming/what- organic_en

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
What is Sustainable Agriculture? (2011)	National Center for Appropriate Technology NCAT	Report/Book/Webinar	https://attra.ncat.org/fundamental. html

<u>Summary Statistics:</u> Report/Book/Webinar = 14 Miscellaneous Source Article = 4

Agriculture and Forestry Supplemental References

This sector covers activities related to using natural pesticides, efficient land management or farming, and aquaculture.

Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Advanced Technology Environmental Education Center ATEEC	Industry Association	http://www.ateec.org/store/catalog/Precision- Agriculture-Technician-93.html
Biodynamic Farming and Gardening Association	Industry Association	http://www.biodynamics.com/whoweare
California Certified Organic Farmers	Industry Association	http://www.ccof.org/
Illinois WorkNet	Job Search Web site	http://www.illinoisworknet.com/vos_portal/Industry/en/Home/DemandOccupations/Occupation.htm?occId=100531&occText=Precision%20Agriculture%20Technicians&occType=overview&jobId=90&isd=y
SEED Center – Sustainability Education and Economic Development	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.theseedcenter.org/default.aspx
Washington State University	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://afs.wsu.edu/majors/organic.htm

Note. * indicates reference appears in multiple sectors

Summary Statistics:

Industry Association = 3
Job Search Web Site = 1
University/Community College/Training Provider = 2
Total = 6

Manufacturing References

This sector covers activities related to industrial manufacturing of green technology as well as energy efficient manufacturing processes.

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
California Green Innovation Index, 2008 Inaugural Issue (2008)*	Perry, F.N., Next 10/Collaborative Economics	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.globalurban.org/Califor nia%20Green%20Innovation%20I ndex%202008.pdf
Center for Green Manufacturing: Innovations in Green Chemistry	University of Alabama	Report/Book/Webinar	http://bama.ua.edu/~cgm/
Defining Energy Technologies and Services (2008)*	Advanced Technology Environmental and Energy Center (ATEEC)	Report/Book/Webinar	www.ateec.org
Going from "Blue Collar" to "Green Collar" in Work Force Development (2008, February)*	McCarthy, M.	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.labormarketinfo.edd.c a.gov/contentpub/GreenDigest/W A-NAICS-Industry-List.pdf
Green Collar Jobs in America's Cities: Building Pathways out of Poverty and Careers in the Green Energy Economy (2008)*	Apollo Alliance/Green for All/Center on Wisconsin Strategy	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.americanprogress.org/ issues/2008/03/green_collar_jobs .html
Green Jobs Guidebook (2008, September)*	Environmental Defense Fund	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.edf.org/article.cfm?con tentid=8466

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Green Jobs List: U.S. Partnership for Education for Sustainable Development*	n/a	Report/Book/Webinar	n/a
Greener Pathways: Jobs and Workforce Development in the Clean Energy Economy. Center on Wisconsin Strategy/The Workforce Alliance/The Apollo Alliance (2008)*	White, S., & Walsh, J.	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.cows.org/pdf/rp- greenerpathways.pdf
Initial Washington Green Economy Industry List (2008, July)*	E2SHB Implementation Team	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.labormarketinfo.edd.c a.gov/contentpub/GreenDigest/W A-NAICS-Industry-List.pdf
Key Enabling Technologies for Growth (2011, May)	Pearsall, T. P., Photonics.com	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.photonics.com/Article. aspx?AID=47027
Nanotechnology Market Forecast to 2013 (2011)	RNCOS Industry Research Solutions	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.rncos.com/Report/IM1 85.htm
Photonics industry commits to more than 5 billion Euros investment in Europe (2011, September)	Analytica-world	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.analytica- world.com/en/news/134377/photo nics-industry-commits-to-more- than-5-billion-euros-investment- in-europe.html

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
The Benefits of Manufacturing Jobs (2012, April)	U.S. Department of Commerce	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.esa.doc.gov/sites/defa ult/files/reports/documents/1t hebenefitsofmanufacturingjo bsfinal5912.pdf
U.S. Metro Economies: Green Jobs in U.S. Metro Areas (2008, October)*	GlobalInsight	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.usmayors.org/pressreleases/uploads/GreenJobsReport.pdf
Will Clean Energy Manufacturing Create U.S. Jobs? (2010, November)	Runyon, J., Renewable Energy World	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.renewableenergyworld .com/rea/news/article/2010/11/will -clean-energy-manufacturing- create-us-jobs

<u>Summary Statistics:</u> Report/Book/Webinar = 15

Manufacturing Supplemental References

This sector covers activities related to industrial manufacturing of green technology as well as energy efficient manufacturing processes.

Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Department of Commerce International Trade Administration: Sustainable Manufacturing 101 Module.	Government Group and Resource	https://greenjobs.workforce3one.org/view/401 1136256004946543
East Los Angeles College ELAC, Manufacturing Skills Standards Council (MSSC) certifications	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.elaclogistics.com/certifications.htm l
Purdue University Manufacturing Extension Partnership Green Enterprise Development Services	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.mep.purdue.edu/prod_services/gre en/default.aspx
Society of Manufacturing Engineers Green Manufacturing Specialist Certificate	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.sme.org/cgi- bin/certhtml.pl?/cert/green.htm&&SME&

Note. * indicates reference appears in multiple sectors

Summary Statistics:

Government Group and Resource = 1 University/Community College/Training Provider = 2

Recycling and Waste Reduction References

This sector covers activities related to solid waste and wastewater management, treatment, and reduction, as well as processing recyclable materials.

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Are you in the Pallet or Recycling Business? Introducing E-Cycling: The Fastest-Growing Segment of the Recycling Industry (2011, February)	LeBlanc, R., Intercon Solutions	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.interconrecycling.com/ press_pallet_print.cfm
Big Opportunity (2011, January)	Prouty, E. & Glover, E., Recycling Today	Report/Book/Webinar	http://m- cdnsrc.dashdigital.com/recyclingt oday/201101?pg=108#pg108
California Green Innovation Index, 2008 Inaugural Issue (2008)*	Perry, F.N., Next 10/Collaborative Economics	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.globalurban.org/Califor nia%20Green%20Innovation%20I ndex%202008.pdf
Clean Technology and the Green Economy: Growing Products, Services, Businesses, and Jobs in California's Value Network*	n/a	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.labor.ca.gov/panel/pdf/ DRAFT Green Economy 03170 8.pdf
Economic Benefits – Results of the National REI Study". Jobs Through Recycling Website. United States (2003, June)	Environmental Protection Agency	Report/Book/Webinar	n/a

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Economic Benefits – State REI Efforts". Jobs Through Recycling Website. United States (2004, August)	Environmental Protection Agency	Report/Book/Webinar	n/a
Formulating a VET Roadmap for the Waste and Recycling Sector: A Case Study from Queensland, Australia (2012)	Davis, G., Waste Management	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0956053X120023
Going from "Blue Collar" to "Green Collar" in Work Force Development (2008, February)*	McCarthy, M.	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.labormarketinfo.edd.c a.gov/contentpub/GreenDigest/W A-NAICS-Industry-List.pdf
Green Jobs Guidebook (2008, September)*	Environmental Defense Fund	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.edf.org/article.cfm?con tentid=8466
Occupational Outlook Handbook, 2008-09 Edition. Water and Liquid Waste Treatment and Plan System Operators	U.S. Department of Labor	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.bls.gov/oco/ocos229.h tm
Recycling America's Land: A National Report on Brownfields Redevelopment (1993-2010) (2010, November)	United States Conference of Mayors	Report/Book/Webinar	https://greenjobs.workforce3one.o rg/view/4011032064903809261

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Recycling Sector Creates Job Growth During Down Economy (2011, September)	Southeast Recycling Development Council SRDC	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.serdc.org/Resources/ Documents/Recycling%20Sees% 20Steady%20Economic%20Grow th.pdf
Report: U.S. Electronics Recycling Industry Shows Significant Growth. Waste Age (2011, October)	Gerlat, A.	Report/Book/Webinar	http://waste360.com/ewaste/report-us-electronics-recycling-industry-shows-significant-growth

<u>Summary Statistics:</u> Report/Book/Webinar = 13

Recycling and Waste Reduction Supplemental References

This sector covers activities related to solid waste and wastewater management, treatment, and reduction, as well as processing recyclable materials.

Source	Reference Type	Web Address
AIGA Center for Sustainable Design	Industry Association	http://sustainability.aiga.org/
Carolina Recycling University CRU, Specialty Degrees	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://nc.myecoville.com/cra/carolina- recycling-university/specialty-degrees/
International Journal of Sustainable Design	Trade Publication/Journal	http://www.inderscience.com/browse/index.ph p?journalCODE=ijsdes
Journal for Sustainable Product Design	Trade Publication/Journal	http://www.cfsd.org.uk/journal/
National Recycling Coalition	Industry Association	http://www.nrc-recycle.org/
Professional Recyclers of Pennsylvania PRP, Pennsylvania Recycling Professional Certification	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.proprecycles.org/Certification%20 Program.html
Recycling International	Trade Publication/Journal	http://www.recyclinginternational.com/
Recycling Today	Trade Publication/Journal	http://www.recyclingtoday.com/
Resource Recycling	Trade Publication/Journal	http://www.resource-recycling.com/
Reuse Alliance	Industry Association	http://www.reusealliance.org/

Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Rutgers University, New Jersey Recycling Certification Series Information	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.cpe.rutgers.edu/programs/NJ- recycling-certification.html

Note. * indicates reference appears in multiple sectors

<u>Summary Statistics:</u> Industry Association = 3 University/Community College/Training Provider = 3 Trade Publication/Journal = 5 Total =11

Governmental and Regulatory Administration References

This sector covers activities by public and private organizations associated with conservation and pollution prevention, regulation enforcement, and policy analysis and advocacy.

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Clean Technology and the Green Economy: Growing Products, Services, Businesses, and Jobs in California's Value Network*	n/a	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.labor.ca.gov/panel/pdf/ DRAFT Green Economy 03170 8.pdf
Defining Energy Technologies and Services (2008)*	Advanced Technology Environmental and Energy Center (ATEEC)	Report/Book/Webinar	www.ateec.org
Going from "Blue Collar" to "Green Collar" in Work Force Development (2008, February)*	McCarthy, M.	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.labormarketinfo.edd.c a.gov/contentpub/GreenDigest/W A-NAICS-Industry-List.pdf
Great Job Growth in Sustainability, But Only If You Also Have Other Skills (2011, June)	Global Institute of Sustainability	Report/Book/Webinar	http://sustainability.asu.edu/news/gios-news/great-job-growth-in-sustainability-but
Green Jobs Guidebook (2008, September)*	Environmental Defense Fund	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.edf.org/article.cfm?con tentid=8466

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Green: What Role Government? (2010, October)	Wirtz, R.A. FedGazette, Federal Reserve Bank of Minneapolis	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.minneapolisfed.org/pu blications_papers/pub_display.cf m?id=4562
Initial Washington Green Economy Industry List (2008, July)*	E2SHB Implementation Team	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.labormarketinfo.edd.c a.gov/contentpub/GreenDigest/W A-NAICS-Industry-List.pdf
The Emergence of the Chief Sustainability Officer: From Compliance Manager to Business Partner (2008)	Heidrick & Struggles	Miscellaneous Source Article	n/a
The Great Green Hope (2010, October)	Wirtz, R.A. FedGazette, Federal Reserve Bank of Minneapolis	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.minneapolisfed.org/pu bs/fedgaz/10- 10/fedgazette_oct10_green.pdf
The Many Shades of Green (2010, October)	Wirtz, R.A. FedGazette, Federal Reserve Bank of Minneapolis	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.minneapolisfed.org/publications_papers/pub_display.cf m?id=4561

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
The Sustainability Officer's Rising Role (2008, April)	Carlson, C., Compliance Week	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://www.complianceweek.com/ article/4101/the-sustainability- officers-rising-role

<u>Summary Statistics:</u> Report/Book/Webinar = 9 Miscellaneous Source Article = 2 **Total** = 11

Governmental and Regulatory Administration Supplemental References

This sector covers activities by public and private organizations associated with conservation and pollution prevention, regulation enforcement, and policy analysis and advocacy.

Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Army Corps of Engineers	Government Group and Resource	http://www.wredu.iwr.usace.army.mil/linksothe runiv.cfm
Competency Model Clearinghouse	Government Group and Resource	http://www.careeronestop.org/competencymodel/
EPA Ozone Layer Depletion	Government Group and Resource	http://earth1.epa.gov/ozone/basicinfo.html
EPA State Climate and Energy Technical Forum	Government Group and Resource	http://www.epa.gov/cleanenergy/energy- programs/state-and-local/state- forum.html#twoa
Iowa Office of Energy Independence	Government Group and Resource	http://www.energy.iowa.gov/
U.S. Department of Energy. Vision 21 - the Ultimate Power Plant Concept*	Government Group and Resource	http://www.fossil.energy.gov/programs/powers ystems/vision21/
United States Global Change Research Program	Government Group and Resource	http://www.globalchange.gov/publications/rep orts/scientific-assessments/us-impacts

Title	Source	Reference Type
Virginia Cooperative Extension	Government Group and Resource	http://www.ext.vt.edu/pubs/ageng/442- 881/442-881.html

<u>Summary Statistics:</u> Government Group and Resource = 8

General Green References

This category covers references related to the overall green economy.

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
50,000 Reasons Why Apprenticeship Works (2011, March)	Oates, J., & Ladd, J., Techniques Magazine	Report/Book/Webinar	http://bluetoad.com/publication/?i =70274&p=22
2008 Washington State Green Economy Jobs (2009, January)	Washington State Employment Security Department	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.workforceexplorer.com/admin/uploadedPublications/946 3_Green_Jobs_Report_2008_WE XVersion.pdf
2009 Washington State Green Economy Jobs (2010, March)	Washington State Employment Security Department	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.energy.wsu.edu/Documents/2009_Green_Economy_Jobs_FINAL_Report.pdf
A Blueprint for Legislative Action	United States Climate Protection Partnership	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.us- cap.org/pdf/USCAP_Blueprint.pdf
A Look at "Green" Occupations, Part 1 (2008, December)	Economic Modeling Specialists Inc Data Spotlight	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.economicmodeling.co m/resources/wp- content/uploads/green- jobs_final.pdf
An Effectiveness Assessment and Cost-Benefit Analysis of Registered Apprenticeship in 10 States (2012)	Reed, D., Yung-Hsu Liu, A., Kleinman, R., Mastri, A., Reed, D., Sattar, S., & Ziegler, J. Mathematica Policy Research	Report/Book/Webinar	https://greenjobs.workforce3one.o rg/view/4011224934097132575

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
An Exploration of Green Job Policies, Theoretical Underpinnings, Measurement Approaches, and Job Growth Expectations (2011)	Peters, D.J., Eathington, L., & Swenson, D.	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.usda.gov/oce/report s/energy/ExplorationGreenJobPo licies-October%202011.pdf
Aligning Environmental, Tax, and Workforce Development Policies to Create a New Green- Collar Workforce (2008)	ICF International Presidential Transition	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.workforceatm.org/sections/pdf/2009/icf_greenjobs.pdf
Alternative Energy Workforce Profile (2009, January)*	Greenforce Florida	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.fldoe.org/workforce/pd f/AlternativeEnergy.pdf
Benchmark Employment in Representative Pennsylvania Green Occupations: 2005-2008 (2009, January)	Penn State Workforce Education and Development Initiative	Report/Book/Webinar	http://irtd.ed.psu.edu:5000/Baker PassmoreGreenJobs17Feb09. pdf
California Cap-and-Trade May Start a Year Behind Schedule (2011, June)	Bardelline, J., GreenBiz.com	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.greenbiz.com/news/20 11/06/03/california-cap-and-trade- may-start-year-behind-schedule
California's Green Economy: Summary of Survey Results (2010, October)	State of California Employment Development Market, Labor Market Information Division	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.labormarketinfo.edd.c a.gov/contentpub/GrSurveyRpt 1 115.pdf
California Green Innovation Index 2009	Next 10	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.next10.org/pdf/GII/Nex t10_GII_2009.pdf

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
California Green Innovation Index, 2008 Inaugural Issue (2008)*	Perry, F.N., Next 10/Collaborative Economics	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.globalurban.org/California%20Green%20Innovation%20Index%202008.pdf
California's Green Economy: Innovating the Green Economy (2010, January)	Innovating in the Green Economy Conference, UC- Berkeley	Report/Book/Webinar	http://communityinnovation.berkel ey.edu/publications/ige_bonnie- graybill_edd.pdf
California Workforce Education and Training Needs Assessment (2011, March)	Donald Vial Center on Employment in the Green Economy. Institute for Research on Labor and Employment. University of California, Berkeley	Report/Book/Webinar	https://www.workforce3one.org/vi ew/4011115436574901932
Capturing and defining new and emerging occupations in high-growth sectors (2008, April). In E. Dierdorff & S. Cox (Chairs), Meeting the challenges of occupational analysis in a rapidly changing workplace: Implications for the O*NET system. Presented at the 23rd Annual Conference of the Society for Industrial and Organizational Psychology, San Francisco, CA	Dierdorff, E. C., Cantwell, A. R., & Nottingham, J.	Report/Book/Webinar	n/a

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Characteristics of Canadian Environmental Practitioners (2006)	ECO Canada, ELM Research, R.A. Malatest & Associates	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.eco.ca/pdf/LMI_Practit ioner_Final_2006_EN.pdf
China Begins its Transition to a Clean-Energy Economy. China's Climate Progress by the Numbers (2009, June)*	Center for American Progress	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.americanprogress.org/ issues/2009/06/china_energy_nu mbers.html
Cleantech on the Rise: Generational Opportunities for 21st Century Businesses. (2011)	Grant Thornton	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.grantthornton.com/stat icfiles/GTCom/Technology/White %20papers%20and%20reports/CI eantech%20at%20the%20forefro nt/Cleantech-on-the- rise_FINAL.pdf
Clean Energy Creates Manufacturing Job Growth in Michigan (2011, March)	Environmental Law and Policy Center	Report/Book/Webinar	http://elpc.org/2011/03/22/clean- energy-creates-manufacturing- job-growth-in-michigan
Clean Energy Workforce Development: Growing Green Jobs to Achieve Climate and Energy Goals (2009, February)*	EPA's State Climate and Energy Technical Forum	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.epa.gov/statelocalclim ate/documents/pdf/background_p aper_workforce_2-24-2009.pdf
Clean Energy Workforce Development: Growing Green Jobs to Achieve Climate and Energy Goals. Powerpoint presentation. (2009, April)*	U.S. Environmental Protection Agency	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.epa.gov/statelocalclim ate/documents/pdf/CPPD_CE_W D_PPT_4-28-09.pdf

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Clean Tech Job Trends 2010 (2010, October)	Pernick, R., Wilder, C., & Winnie, T.	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.cleanedge.com/report s/pdf/JobTrends2010.pdf
Clean Technology and the Green Economy: Growing Products, Services, Businesses, and Jobs in California's Value Network*	n/a	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.labor.ca.gov/panel/pdf/ DRAFT Green Economy 03170 8.pdf
Climate Change Technologies (2000, January)	Landfill Methane Recovery	Report/Book/Webinar	http://yosemite.epa.gov/oar/Globa Warming.nsf/UniqueKeyLookup/ SHSU5BUR8R/\$File/landfillmetha nerecovery.pdf
Climate Prosperity Handbook (2009, January)	International Economic Development Council	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.iedconline.org/Downlo ads/ClimateProsperity/ClimatePro sperity_Handbook.pdf
Climate Protection Strategies and Best Practices Guide (2007, November)	Mayors Climate Protection Center	Report/Book/Webinar	http://usmayors.org/climateprotect ion/documents/2007bestpractices -mcps.pdf
Community Jobs in the Green Economy (2007)	Apollo Alliance	Report/Book/Webinar	http://apolloalliance.org/download s/resources_Community_Jobs_in _the_Green_Economy.pdf
Companies Giving Green an Office (2007, July)	Deutsch, C., The New York Times	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://www.nytimes.com/2007/07/ 03/business/03sustain.html?_r=1

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Consensus in work role requirements: The influence of discrete occupational context on role expectations. Journal of Applied Psychology, 92, 1228- 1241 (2007)	Dierdorff, E. C., & Morgeson, F. P.	Report/Book/Webinar	n/a
Current and Potential Green Jobs in the U.S. Economy (2008, October)*	GlobalInsight	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.usmayors.org/pressreleases/uploads/GreenJobsReport.pdf
Defining Energy Technologies and Services (2008)*	Advanced Technology Environmental and Energy Center (ATEEC)	Report/Book/Webinar	www.ateec.org
Defining Green Industries, Business, Occupations, and Jobs (2010, March)	U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics Webinar	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.workforce3one.org/view/5001004940370167608/info
Defining Green Jobs for Florida (2009, June)	Workforce Florida	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.workforceflorida.com/n ews/docking/GreenJobsReport_6 -17-09 ExComApproved.pdf
DMA Introduces 'Green Marketing' Professional Development Program: A Certificate in Eco-Responsible Marketing (2008)	Direct Marketing Association DMA	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.the-dma.org/cgi/disppressrelease?article=1238

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
EDGE Perspective on Green- Collar Jobs (2008, April)	California Edge Campaign	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.californiaedgecampaig n.org/download/EDGEPerspectiv eOnGreenCollarJobsApril2008.pd <u>f</u>
Education for the Green Economy: Opportunities, Resources and Models (2009, May)	Green Economy Webinar	Report/Book/Webinar	http://blog.careertech.org/?p=134
Electronic Job and Occupational Tools Supporting Green. Presentation for the Department of Labor Bi-Regional Green Conference (2010, May)	Wilson, B.	Report/Book/Webinar	http://greenjobs.workforce3one.or g/view/2001013762368603994/inf <u>0</u>
Employment in Green Goods and Services – 2011 (2013, March)	U.S. Department of Labor Bureau of Labor Statistics	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.bls.gov/news.release/pdf/ggqcew.pdf
Employment in Green Goods and Services – 2010 (2012, March)	U.S. Department of Labor Bureau of Labor Statistics	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.bls.gov/news.release/ pdf/ggqcew.pdf
Energy Pathways for the California Economy (2009, June)*	Next 10	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.next10.org/next10/pdf/ PDF_energy/energy_pathways_f ull_report.pdf

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Enhancing State Green Energy Workforce Training to Meet Demand (2010, November)	National Governors Association Center for Best Practices	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.nga.org/Files/pdf/1011 CLEANENERGYWORKFORCE. PDF
Environmental Scan Green Economy Workforce Study: Central Valley Region (2008, December)	Centers of Excellence/California Community Colleges Association	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.coeccc.net/Environmental Scans/GreenEcon Scan CV08.pdf
EPA Funds 10 Small Businesses to Develop Environmental Technologies (2011, May)	Green Progress	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.greenprogress.com/environment_article.php?id=1773
Finding Work: New Career Pathways in an Evolving Labor Market (2011)	Slaper, T. F., Indiana Business Review	Report/Book/Webinar	n/a
Going from "Blue Collar" to "Green Collar" in Work Force Development (2008, February)*	McCarthy, M.	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.labormarketinfo.edd.c a.gov/contentpub/GreenDigest/W A-NAICS-Industry-List.pdf
Going Green: The Vital Role of Community Colleges in Building a Sustainable Future and Green Workforce	National Council for Workforce Education and The Academy for Educational Development	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.greenforall.org/resourc es/going-green-the-vital-role-of- community-colleges-in-building-a- sustainable-future-and-a-green- workforce

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Going Green: What the Workforce System Can Do to Leverage Opportunities for Job Seekers in the Emerging Clean Energy Economy (2009, June)	NTAR Leadership Center Webinar	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.ntarcenter.org/files/06 _18_09_Webinar.pdf
Going Underground on Campus: Tapping the Earth for Clean, Efficient Heating and Cooling (2011)	Cross, S., Eagan, D.J., Tolme, P., Keniry, J., & Kelly, J.	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.nwf.org/Global- Warming/Campus- Solutions/Resources/Reports/Goi ng-Underground-On- Campus.aspx
Green Careers Resource Guide (2009, Fall)	Cassio, J.	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.cassio.com./free_e- resource_guides.htm
Green Collar Jobs Demand Analysis: Final Report (2009, February)	District of Columbia Government	Report/Book/Webinar	http://planning.dc.gov/planning/fra mes.asp?doc=/planning/lib/planni ng/green_collar_jobs/dc_green_jo bs_final_report.pdf
Green Collar Jobs in America's Cities: Building Pathways out of Poverty and Careers in the Green Energy Economy (2008)*	Apollo Alliance/Green for All/Center on Wisconsin Strategy	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.americanprogress.org/ issues/2008/03/green_collar_jobs .html
Green Collar Workers and Other Mythical Creatures (2008, August)	Anderberg, M. Labor Market and Career Information Department, Texas Workforce Commission	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.lmci.state.tx.us/shared /PDFs/Green_Collar_Workers2.p df

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Green Companies Do Better During Downturn: Study (2009, February)	ClimateBiz	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://climatebiz.com/news/2009/0 2/11/green-companies-do-better- during-downturn-study
Green Develops Many Hues Within Labor Market. St. Louis Post-Dispatch (2011, January 30)	Giergerich, S.	Report/Book/Webinar	http://m.stltoday.com/STL/db_163 317/contentdetail.htm;jsessionid= A8835E96E5EEF126411D0F7D4 07E8E84?contentguid=ilVG6pDq &detailindex=0&pn=0&ps=4&full= true
Green Engineers: Leading the Green Economy (2011)	Green Careers Guide	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.greencareersguide.co m/Green-Engineers-Leading-the- Green-Economy.html
Green is Good in a Blue State (2011, February 3)	Lucas, G., Capitol Weekly	Report/Book/Webinar	https://greenjobs.workforce3one.o rg/view/4011103554871764979
Green Jobs: A Guide to Green Profession Strategies	Iowa Workforce Development	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.iowaworkforce.org/gre enjobs/deliverables.htm
Green jobs and skills: the local labour market implications of addressing climate change (2010)	Martinez-Fernandez C., Hinojosa C., & Miranda G., Organisation for Economic Cooperation and Development	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.oecd.org/dataoecd/54/ 43/44683169.pdf
Green Jobs. Say What? (2011, March 23)	Chappell, D., Minnesota Spokesman-Recorder	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.tcdailyplanet.net/news/ 2011/03/23/green-jobs-say-what

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Green Jobs are on the Rise in Vermont (2011, April)	Rocket News	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.rocketnews.com/2011/ 04/green-jobs-are-on-the-rise-in- vermont/
Green Jobs Guidebook (2008, September)*	Environmental Defense Fund	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.edf.org/article.cfm?con tentid=8466
Green Jobs LMI State Projects Evaluation (2012)	Gordon, H., Herz, D., & Berk, J.	Report/Book/Webinar	https://winwin.workforce3one.or g/command/view.aspx?look=410 1232066846889550&mode=info &pparams=
Green Jobs Primer	Center for American Progress	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.americanprogress.org/ issues/2009/04/green_jobs_prime r.html
Green Jobs: A Pathway to a Strong Middle Class (2009, February)	Middle Class Task Force – The Vice President of the United States Staff Report	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.whitehouse.gov/assets /documents/mctf_one_staff_repor t_final.pdf
Green Jobs: Hope or Hype?	PBS	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://www.pbs.org/now/shows/52 2/index.html
Green Jobs Study (2010)	U.S. Green Building Council, Booz Allen Hamilton	Report/Book/Webinar	n/a

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Green Jobs: Towards Decent Work in a Sustainable, Low- Carbon World (2008, September)	United Nations Environment Programme	Report/Book/Webinar	www.unep.org/civil_society/Public ations/index.asp
Green Jobs: Where are They? (2012, June)	Jordan, P. GreenWays	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.jff.org/sites/default/file s/GreenJobs- WhereAreThey_042312.pdf
Green Marketing: It's Alive But Needs a Makeover (2011, May 23)	Martin, M., Greenbiz.com	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.greenbiz.com/blog/201 1/05/23/green-marketing-its-alive- needs-makeover
Green Marketing is Over: Let's Move On (2011, May 16)	Makower, J., Greenbiz.com	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.greenbiz.com/blog/201 1/05/16/green-marketing-over- lets-move/?src-int
Green Organizations: Drive Change with I-O Psychology (2013)	Huffman, A.H., & Klein, S.R. (Eds.)	Report/Book/Webinar	n/a
Green Recovery: A Program to Create Good Jobs and Start Developing a Low-Carbon Economy. University of Massachusetts-Amherst (2008, September)*	Pollin, R, Garrett-Peltier, H., Heintz, J., & Scharber, H.	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.peri.umass.edu/filead min/pdf/other_publication_types/p eri_report.pdf

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Green Standards to be Integrated into Career Clusters (2010, November)	National Research Center for Career and Technical Education	Report/Book/Webinar	http://136.165.122.102/mambo/
Green Jobs Take Root in Tennessee (2011, March 26)	Associated Press	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.timesnews.net/article. php?id=9030829
Green Schools and Sustainability in Appalachia: Case Studies in Rural Practice (2011, March)	Appalachian Regional Commission	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.arc.gov/research/rese archreportdetails.asp?REPORT_I D=91
Green Technologies to Watch (2009, April)	Cnet News	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://news.cnet.com/8301- 11128_3-10222781- 54.html?part=rss&subj=news&tag =2547-1_3-0-5
Greener Pastures: Developing Career Exploration Tools for Green Jobs. Poster presented at the Annual Conference of the Society for Industrial Organizational Psychology, Chicago, IL (2011)	Anderson, M. G., & Herk, N. A.	Report/Book/Webinar	n/a

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Greener Pathways: Jobs and Workforce Development in the Clean Energy Economy. Center on Wisconsin Strategy/The Workforce Alliance/The Apollo Alliance (2008)*	White, S., & Walsh, J.	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.cows.org/pdf/rp- greenerpathways.pdf
Greener Skills: How Credentials Create Value in the Clean Energy Economy (2010)	White, S., Dresser, L, & Rogers, J., Center on Wisconsin Strategy	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.cows.org/pdf/rp- greenerskills.pdf
Greening of Corrections: Creating a Sustainable System (2011)	Feldbaum, M., Greene, F., & Carroll, S. Corrections Today, 73(2), 26-29	Report/Book/Webinar	n/a
Greening of the World of Work (2010)	ASVAB, Career Connections Newsletter	Miscellaneous Source Article	n/a
Growing Green: The Potential for Green Job Growth in Tennessee (2008, November)	Tennessee Department of Labor and Workforce Development	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.state.tn.us/labor- wfd/Publications/EmploymentSec urity/GrowingGreenInTN2008.pdf
Hawai'i's Green Workforce: A Baseline Assessment (2010, December)	State of Hawaii Department of Labor and Industrial Relations Research and Statistics	Report/Book/Webinar	http://dlir.state.hi.us/labor/lmi/pdf/ Green_Jobs_Report_FINAL.pdf

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Helping Workforce Training and Education Programs Support Green Job Growth in the Sacramento Region (2009, May)	Green Capital Alliance	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.goldensierra.com/GBA genda_06-03-09.pdf
High Road or Low Road: Job Quality in the Green Economy (2009, February)	Good Jobs First	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.changetowin.org/filead min/pdf/greenjobsreport.pdf
How Boomers Can Help the Nation Go Green: Emerging Encore Career Opportunities in the Green Economy (2010)	The Council for Adult and Experiential Learning, Chicago	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.cael.org/pdf/JobsGree nPaperFINAL.pdf
How CBO Estimates the Costs of Reducing Greenhouse-Gas Emissions (2009, April)	Congressional Budget Office Background Paper	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.cbo.gov/ftpdocs/99xx/ doc9923/04-24-Greenhouse.pdf
How the creative drive of entrepreneurial small businesses is combating the recession, creating new jobs and economic growth, solving energy problems, combating global warming and protecting the environment (2009, June)	Center for Small Business and the Environment	Report/Book/Webinar	http://smallwondersreport.org/rep ort.html

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
How to Land a Green Job	American Solar Energy Society	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://www.ases.org/index.php?op tion=com_content&view=article&i d=107&Itemid=16
How to Prepare Jobseekers for the Green Economy (2009, May)	Economic Modeling Specialists Inc.	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.economicmodeling.co m/resources/wp- content/uploads/greenjobs- pt5.pdf
How You Can Find a Green- Collar Job	Apollo Alliance	Report/Book/Webinar	http://apolloalliance.org/what%E2 %80%99s-new/apollo-can-help- you-find-a-green-collar-job/
Illinois Green Jobs Survey (2011, September)	Illinois Department of Employment Security	Report/Book/Webinar	http://lmi.ides.state.il.us/greenjobs .htm
Individual state fact sheets projecting impact of clean energy and climate policies	Environmental Entrepreneurs	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.e2.org/jsp/controller?d ocName=jobs
Initial Washington Green Economy Industry List (2008, July)*	E2SHB Implementation Team	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.labormarketinfo.edd.c a.gov/contentpub/GreenDigest/W A-NAICS-Industry-List.pdf
Innovating the Green Economy in California Regions. Funded by the U.S. Economic Development Administration (2010)	Chapple, K., & Hutson, M.	Report/Book/Webinar	http://communityinnovation.berkel ey.edu/reports/cci- ucb_innovating-green-econ-ca- regions_2010.pdf

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Innovating the Green Economy: The University's Role (2010, January)	Innovating in the Green Economy Conference, UC- Berkeley	Report/Book/Webinar	http://communityinnovation.berkel ey.edu/publications/ige_dave- weinerth_parc.pdf
Innovating Under Pressure: The Story of the 2009 Recovery Act Summer Youth Employment Initiative (2010, June)	Curnan, S., Hahn, A., et al.	Report/Book/Webinar	http://wdr.doleta.gov/research/Full Text_Documents/Innovating%20 Under%20Pressure%20The%20 Story%20of%20the%202009%20 Recovery%20Act%20Summer%2 0Youth%20Employment%20Initia tive.pdf
Iowa Green Economy Laborshed Study and Business Demand. (2011, May)	University of Northern Iowa	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.iowaworkforce.org/gre enjobs/publications/laborshed_bu sinessdemand.pdf
Is the Middle of the U.S. Job Market Really Disappearing? (2010, May)	Holzer, H., Center for American Progress	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.workforce3one.org/vie w/4011014137247933196/
It's all in the Count: The Vexing but Critical Challenge of Green Jobs Accounting (2011)	Pernick, R., CleanEdge	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.cleanedge.com/views/
It's Easy Being Green: Schools Remodel for Sustainability (2009, May)*	Center for American Progress	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://www.americanprogress.org/ issues/2009/05/ebg051309.html

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Job Opportunities for the Green Economy: A State-by-State Picture of Occupations that Gain from Green Investments. Political Economy Research Institute, University of Massachusetts, Amherst (2008, June)*	Pollin, R., & Wicks-Lim, J.	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.bluegreenalliance.org/ atf/cf/%7B3637E5F0-D0EA- 46E7- BB3274D973EFF334%7D/NRDC report_May28.pdf
Local Clean Power (2009, April)	Southeast Energy Opportunities WRI Issue Briefs	Report/Book/Webinar	http://pdf.wri.org/southeast_local_ clean_power.pdf
Los Angeles Greenprint: Economic Recovery Through Environmental Leadership (2009)	Environmental Defense Fund	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.edf.org/documents/97 43_lagreenprint_05_online.pdf
Low-carbon Jobs in an Interconnected World (2009, December)	Center for American Progress Global Climate Network	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.globalclimatenetwork.i nfo/uploadedFiles/globalclimaten etwork/low_carbon_jobs_lit_revie w.pdf
Many Shades of Green: Diversity and Distribution of California's Green Jobs (2009, December)	Next 10	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.next10.org/next10/pdf/M any_Shades_of_Green_1209.pdfhtt p://www.next10.org/next10/pdf/Man y_Shades_of_Green_1209.pdf

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Mapping Green Career Pathways: Job Training and Infrastructure in Michigan (2010, January)	Apollo Alliance	Report/Book/Webinar	http://apolloalliance.org/wp- content/uploads/2010/01/mapping reportmichiganjan27.pdf
Mapping Green Career Pathways: Job Training and Infrastructure in Ohio (2010, January)	Apollo Alliance	Report/Book/Webinar	http://apolloalliance.org/wp- content/uploads/2010/01/mapping reportohiojan27.pdf
Mapping Green Career Pathways: Job Training and Infrastructure in Wisconsin (2010, January)	Apollo Alliance	Report/Book/Webinar	http://apolloalliance.org/wp- content/uploads/2010/01/mapping reportwisconsinjan27.pdf
Massachusetts Clean Energy Industry Census (2007, August)	GlobalInsight	Report/Book/Webinar	www.masstech.org
Measurement and Analysis of Employment in the Green Economy (2009, October)	Workforce Information Council Green Jobs Study Group	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.workforceinfocouncil.o rg/Documents/WICGreenJobsStu dyGroupReport-2009-10-01t.pdf
Measuring and Analyzing Green Jobs: An Industrial Social- Psych Approach. Presentation for the Department of Labor Bi- Regional Green Conference (2010, May)	Anderberg, M.	Report/Book/Webinar	http://greenjobs.workforce3one.or g/page/resources/100101376186 8286606

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Measuring the Green Economy (2010, April)	U.S. Department of Commerce Economics and Statistics Administration	Report/Book/Webinar	http://greenjobs.workforce3one.or g/view/2001013140837738008/inf o
Metro Orlando Cleantech: Assets, Capabilities, Presence & Potential (2009, October)	University of Central Florida Institute for Economic Competitiveness	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.bus.ucf.edu/hitec/Pag es/Projects/orlando-cleantech- iec-report-FINAL_9-30-09.pdf
Michigan Green Jobs Report. Occupations and Employment in the New Green Economy (2009, May)	Michigan Department of Energy, Labor and Economic Growth. Bureau of Labor Market Information and Strategic Initiatives	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.michigan.gov/docume nts/nwlb/GJC_GreenReport_Print 277833_7.pdf
Monthly Labor Review. Special Issue: Green Jobs (2013)	U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.bls.gov/opub/mlr/20 13/01/mlr201301.pdf
New Energy Economy: Market Research Study Wave II (2009, November)	Environmental Defense Fund/Frost & Sullivan	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.edf.org/documents/92 68_new-energy-economy- study.pdf
New Energy for Cities: Energy Saving and Job Creation Policies for Local Governments	Apollo Alliance	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.apolloalliance.org/dow nloads/resources new energy ci ties.pdf
New Energy for States: Energy Saving Policies for Governors and Legislators	Apollo Alliance	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.apolloalliance.org/dow nloads/resources_apollostate_rep ort.pdf

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
New Mexico's Green Economy: Capitalizing on Assets and Opportunities (2009, September)	New Mexico Green Jobs Cabinet	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.workforce3one.org/vie w/4011004759516306503
New Survey Counts Jobs in Natural Resources (2011, July 25)	Krumenauer, G. & Johnson, C., Oregon Labor Market Information System	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.qualityinfo.org/olmisj/A rticleReader?itemid=00007584
New York Green Jobs Study (2011)	New York State Department of Labor	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.labor.ny.gov/stats/gree n/index.shtm
OilCareers.Com Introduces 2011 Oil and Gas Industry Hiring Outlook (2010, November 18)	OilCareers.com	Report/Book/Webinar	https://greenjobs.workforce3one.o rg/view/4011032741927158638/
Preparing America's Workforce for Jobs in the Green Economy: A Case for Technical Literacy (2012)	Gordon, K., Soares, L., Steigleder, S.	Report/Book/Webinar	http://scholarship.law.duke.edu/cg i/viewcontent.cgi?article=1025&co ntext=dflsc
Preparing the Workforce for a "Green Jobs" Economy (2009, February)	John J. Heldrich Center for Workforce Development Research Brief	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.heldrich.rutgers.edu/u ploadedFiles/Publications/Heldric h%20Center_Green%20Jobs%20 Brief.pdf
Programmes to Promote Environmental Skills (2010, June)	ECORYS Research and Consulting	Report/Book/Webinar	http://ec.europa.eu/environment/enveco/industry employment/pdf/environmental_skills_report.pdf

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Progress and Promise: Trends in the Emerging Green Economy (2010, January)	Innovating in the Green Economy Conference, UC- Berkeley	Report/Book/Webinar	http://communityinnovation.berkel ey.edu/publications/ige_tracey- grose_ce.pdf
Promoting Decent Work in a Green Economy (2011)	International Labor Organization	Report/Book/Webinar	http://docs.google.com/viewer?a= v&q=cache:qMgi1tAfXaAJ:www.il o.org/wcmsp5/groups/public/ ed_emp/ emp_ent/documents/publication/ wcms_152065.pdf+promoting+de cent+work+in+a+green+economy &hl=en≷=us&pid
Rebuilding Green: The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act and the Green Economy (2011, February)	Walsh, J., Bivens, J., & Pollack, E., Blue-Green Alliance	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.bluegreenalliance.org/ admin/publications/files/BGA-EPI- Report-vFINAL-MEDIA.pdf
Relationships between Daily Affect and Pro-Environmental Behavior at Work: The Moderating Role of Pro- Environmental Attitude (2012)	Bissing-Olson, M.J., Iyer, A., Fielding, K.S., & Zacher, H. Journal of Organizational Behavior	Report/Book/Webinar	n/a
Renewable Energy and Energy Efficiency: Economic Drivers for the 21st Century (2007, November)*	Bezdek, R. Management Information Services for the American Solar Energy Society	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.greenforall.org/resourc es/renewable-energy-and-energy- efficiency-economic

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Research Preview 2009: Green Industries and Jobs in California (2008)	Centers of Excellence/California Community Colleges Association	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.coeccc.net/green/docu ments/Emerging_Green_09.pdf
Researching the Green Economy (2011, April 19)	Northern Plains and Rocky Mountain Consortium	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.researchingthegreene conomy.com/docfolder/conferenc ematerials/Consortium%20Final% 20Summary%20Report.pdf
Researching the Green Economy (2012, June)	The Northern Plains & Rocky Mountain Consortium	Report/Book/Webinar	https://greenjobs.workforce3one.o rg/view/4011218036743275227
Retrained for Green Jobs, But Still Waiting on Work (2010, November 22)	Fletcher, M.A. The Washington Post	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp- dyn/content/article/2010/11/22/AR 2010112207583_pf.html
Revised Handbook for Analyzing Jobs. Washington: Government Printing Office (1991)	U.S. Department of Labor	Report/Book/Webinar	n/a
Seven Questions About Green Jobs (2009, April)	Center for American Progress	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.americanprogress.org/ issues/2009/04/green_jobs_quest ions.html
Sizing the Green Economy: A National and Regional Jobs Assessment (2011, July 13)	Muro, M., Rothwell, J, & Saha, D., The Brookings Institution	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.brookings.edu/reports/ 2011/0713 clean economy.aspx

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Skills for Green Jobs: A Global View. (2011)	International Labour Organization	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.uncsd2012.org/rio20/c ontent/documents/wcms 159585. pdf
Starting a Green Workforce Now (2009, March)	United States Conference of Mayors	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://www.usmayors.org/usmayornewspaper/documents/03 23 0 9/pg5 green work.asp
State of Green: The Definition and Measurement of Green Jobs (2010)	Georgetown University Center on Education and the Workforce	Report/Book/Webinar	http://cew.georgetown.edu/upload edfiles/Literature%20Review_Gre en.pdf
Sustainability is everyone's job but some get paid for it (2008, January)	Xiong, C., Minneapolis Star- Tribune	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://www.startribune.com/local/1 3959441.html
Ten Best Green Jobs for the Next Decade (2009, January)	Kamenetz, A., Fast Company	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://www.fastcompany.com/artic les/2009/01/best-green-jobs.html
Tennessee's Green Jobs Report (2011, Spring)	Tennessee Department of Labor and Workforce Development	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.sourcetn.org/admin/gsi pub/htmlarea/uploads/GreenJobs Report2011.pdf
The Best Way to Create Green Jobs (2009, April)	Forbes.com	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://www.forbes.com/2009/04/1 6/green-jobs-solar-technology- enterprise-tech-green-jobs.html

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
The Clean Energy Economy. Repowering Jobs, Businesses, and Investments Across America (2009, June)	The Pew Charitable Trusts	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.pewcenteronthestates. org/uploadedFiles/Clean_Econom y_Report_Web.pdf
The Eco Guide to Careers that Make a Difference. (2004)	Environmental Careers Association	Report/Book/Webinar	n/a
The Green Investment Report: The Ways and Means to Unlock Private Finance for Green Growth (2013)	World Economic Forum	Report/Book/Webinar	https://www.workforce3one.org /view/4011308037442634191
The Green Jobs Map: Tracking Employment through Canada's Green Economy (2012)	ECO Canada	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.eco.ca/publications/ pdf/Employment-in-Canada- Green-Economy-2012-final.pdf
The Greening of Oregon's Workforce: Jobs, Wages, and Training (2009, June)	Worksource Oregon	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.qualityinfo.org/pubs/gr een/greening.pdf
The Greening of Registered Apprenticeship: An Environmental Scan of the Impact of Green Jobs on Registered Apprenticeship and Implications for Workforce Development (2009, June)	U.S. Department of Labor	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.doleta.gov/OA/pdf/Greening Apprenticeship.pdf

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
The Labor Market Then and Now: Changing Realities in the 21st Century (2010, February)	John J. Heldrich Center for Workforce Development Research Brief	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.workforce3one.org/vie w/4011006133105336852/
The Missouri Green Jobs Report (2009, December)	Missouri Economic and Research Information Center	Report/Book/Webinar	http://ded.mo.gov/researchandpla nning/pdfs/mo_green_jobs_report .pdf
The Pink to Green Toolkit: Adding a Gender Lens to Green Jobs Training Programs (2012, August)	GreenWays	Report/Book/Webinar	https://greenjobs.workforce3one.o rg/view/4011222634927993712
The Real "Green" Jobs Springing Up: Fledgling Labor Market Poses Many Questions and Few Answers (2009, October)	MarketWatch Capitol Report	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.workforcestrategy.org/ publications/MarketWatch_2009- 10-09.pdf
Top 10 Reasons Why Green Jobs Are Vital To Our Economy. (2011)	Green Collar Association	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.greencollar.org/emplo yer/top-10-reasons-why-green- jobs-are-vital-to-our-economy- news-1095.html
Towards a Green Economy: Pathways to Sustainable Development and Poverty Eradication (2011)	United Nations Environmental Programme	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.unep.org/greenecono my/Portals/88/documents/ger/GE R_synthesis_en.pdf

Title	Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Towards Green Growth: Monitoring Progress – OECD Indicators (2011, May)	Organization for Economic Cooperation and Development	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.oecd.org/document/49 /0,3746,en_2649_37465_480337 20_1_1_37465,00.html
U. S. Commerce Department Invests \$4.4 Million to Promote Green Energy Growth in Southern Idaho (2011, January)	U.S. Economic Development Administration	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.eda.gov/NewsEvents/ PressReleases/IDCSI_011911
U.S. Metro Economies: Green Jobs in U.S. Metro Areas (2008, October)*	GlobalInsight	Report/Book/Webinar	http://www.usmayors.org/pressreleases/uploads/GreenJobsReport.pdf
Who's in Charge of Green (2008, June)	Frazier, M., AdvertisingAge	Miscellaneous Source Article	http://adage.com/greenmarketing 08/article?article_id=127538
Why Green Is Your Color: A Woman's Guide to a Sustainable Career (2012, February)	U.S. Department of Labor Bureau of Labor Statistics	Report/Book/Webinar	https://greenjobs.workforce3one.o rg/view/4011203336704164072

Note. * indicates reference appears in multiple sectors

Summary Statistics:

Report/Book/Webinar = 152 Miscellaneous Source Article = 12

Total = 164

General Green Supplemental References

This category covers references related to the overall green economy.

Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Advanced Technology Environmental and Energy Center	Green Information Resource Site	http://www.ateec.org/
American Green Jobs	Green Information Resource Site	http://www.americangreenjobs.net/
Apollo Alliance	Green Information Resource Site	http://apolloalliance.org/
Apollo Alliance Green Room	Green Information Resource Site	http://apolloalliance.org/category/new-apollo- program/the-green-room/
Blue Green Alliance	Industry Association	http://www.bluegreenalliance.org/
Bureau of Labor Statistics. Green Careers	Government Group and Resource	http://www.bls.gov/green/greencareers.htm
Bureau of Labor Statistics Green Jobs Initiative	Green Information Resource Site	http://www.bls.gov/green/home.htm\
Business and Professional Women's Association/Working Women and the Green Economy	Green Information Resource Site	http://www.bpwfoundation.org/i4a/pages/index .cfm?pageid=5890
Business for Innovative Climate and Energy Policy	Green Information Resource Site	http://www.ceres.org/Page.aspx?pid=962
California EDD – Labor Market Information. Green Occupational Guides	Government Group and Resource	http://www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov/article. asp?articleid=1284

Source	Reference Type	Web Address
California Employment Development Department: Understanding the Green Economy	Green Information Resource Site	http://www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov/?pagei d=1032
Care2	Job Search Web site	http://jobs.care2.com/a/all-jobs/list
Career Builder	Job Search Web site	http://www.careerbuilder.com
Career Onestop Green Careers	Green Information Resource Site	http://www.careeronestop.org/GreenCareers/ GreenCareers.aspx
Center on Wisconsin Strategy	Green Information Resource Site	http://www.cows.org/
Chicagoland Green Collar Jobs Initiative	Green Information Resource Site	http://greencollarchicago.org/
Clean Edge Jobs	Job Search Web site	http://jobs.cleanedge.com/
CleanLoop	Job Search Web site	http://www.cleanloop.com/
CleanTech.org	Job Search Web site	http://cleantech.jobthread.com/
CleanTechies.com	Job Search Web site	http://cleantechjobs.cleantechies.com/a/jobs/find-jobs
Climate Prosperity Project	Green Information Resource Site	http://www.climateprosperityproject.org/
Climber.com	Job Search Web site	http://jobs.climber.com/
Cool Climate Jobs	Job Search Web site	http://www.coolclimatejobs.com/

Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Cyber-Sierra, Natural Resources Job Search	Job Search Web site	http://www.cyber-sierra.com/nrjobs/water.html
Direct Marketing Association	Industry Association	http://www.the-dma.org/index.php
Earthworks Jobs	Job Search Web site	http://www.earthworks-jobs.com/
Eco-efficiency	Business Site/Miscellaneous Association	http://www.corporatesustainabilityofficers.com/
EcoJobs.com	Job Search Web site	http://www.ecojobs.com/index.php
EHS Careers	Job Search Web site	http://www.ehscareers.com/
Energy Placement.com	Job Search Web site	http://www.energyplacement.com/
Environmental Career Center	Job Search Web site	http://environmentalcareer.com/
Environmental Defense Fund: Company Case Studies and Profiles	Green Information Resource Site	http://www.edf.org/page.cfm?tagID=35947
Georgetown University Center on Education and the Workforce: Measuring Green Jobs	Green Information Resource Site	http://cew.georgetown.edu/117408.html
Going Green Jobs	Job Search Web site	http://www.goinggreenjobs.com/
Green Business Guide/U.S. Small Business Administration	Government Group and Resource	http://www.business.gov/manage/green- business/
Green Capital Alliance	Industry Association	http://greencapitalalliance.org/

Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Green Career Central	Job Search Web site	http://www.jobtarget.com/home/index.cfm?site _id=7288
Green Career Central: Find Your Green Job	Job Search Web site	https://greenjobs.workforce3one.org/view/401 1213559638567151
Green Careers Guide	Job Search Web site	http://www.greencareersguide.com
Green Collar Association	Industry Association	http://www.greencollar.org/
Green Collar Blog	Job Search Web site	http://www.greencollarblog.org/
Green Dream Jobs	Job Search Web site	http://www.sustainablebusiness.com/index.cf m/go/greendreamjobs.main/?CFID=5285086 &CFTOKEN=86266110
Green for All	Green Information Resource Site	http://www.greenforall.org/about-us
Green Job Bank	Job Search Web site	http://www.thegreenjobbank.com/
Green Job Bank Education Resources	Job Search Web site	http://www.thegreenjobbank.com/green- education
Green Jobs California	Green Information Resource Site	http://greenjobscalifornia.org/
Green Jobs Ready	Job Search Web site	http://www.greenjobsready.com/
GreenBiz.com	Job Search Web site	http://jobs.greenbiz.com/
Green Marketing Coalition GMC	Industry Association	http://greenmarketingcoalition.com

Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Greener Design	Green Information Resource Site	http://www.greenerdesign.com/
Greenjobs	Job Search Web site	http://www.greenjobs.com/public/index.aspx
Greenjobsearch.org	Job Search Web site	http://www.greenjobsearch.org/
Greenopolis	Green Information Resource Site	http://greenopolis.com/
Greenprofs	Industry Association	http://greenprofs.com
Grist	Job Search Web site	http://jobs.grist.org/
Hawaii Directory of Green Employers	Government Group and Resource	https://lmi.ehawaii.gov/green/welcome.html
ICLEI – Local Governments for Sustainability	Green Information Resource Site	http://www.icleiusa.org/about-iclei
ICLEI Jobs	Job Search Web site	http://www.icleiusa.org/action- center/financing-staffing/job-openings
Idealist.org	Job Search Web site	http://www.idealist.org/
IHispano.com	Job Search Web site	http://www.ihispano.com/
Illinois Green Economy Network (IGEN)	Industry Association	http://www.igencc.org/greenworkforce
Illinois WorkNet	Job Search Web site	http://www.illinoisworknet.com/
Indiana Community Action Association	Business Site/Miscellaneous Association	http://www.incap.org/wxcourses.htm

Source	Reference Type	Web Address
Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers	Industry Association	http://www.ieee.org/portal/site
International Society of Automation	Industry Association	http://www.isa.org/Content/NavigationMenu/General_Information/About_ISA1/About_ISA.html
International Society of Sustainability Professionals	Industry Association	http://sustainabilityprofessionals.org/
Investor Network on Climate Risk	Green Information Resource Site	http://www.incr.com/Page.aspx?pid=198
iSeek.org	Job Search Web site	http://www.iseek.org/industry/green/jobs/gree nDetail?id=7&onet=17-2199.03&title=
Jobs for Change	Job Search Web site	http://jobs.change.org/
Jobspider.com	Job Search Web site	http://www.thejobspider.com/
Marc Regional Green Jobs	Industry Association	https://www.marcgreenworks.com/
Missouri Green Industry Competency Model (2010) Missouri Economic Research and Information Center	Government Group and Resource	http://www.missourieconomy.org/industry/targ et_comp_model_green_building.stm
Monster.com	Job Search Web site	http://www.monster.com
MySkills MyFuture	Job Search Web site	http://www.myskillsmyfuture.org/
Nation Job	Job Search Web site	http://www.nationjob.com/

Source	Reference Type	Web Address
National Alternative Fuels Training Consortium*	Industry Association	http://www.naftc.wvu.edu/
National Environmental Balancing Bureau	Industry Association	http://www.nebb.org/
Natural Resources Defense Council*	Green Information Resource Site	http://www.nrdc.org/about/
Net Impact Career Center	Job Search Web site	http://www.netimpact.org/displaycommon.cfm ?an=4
New Mexico State University Southwest Technology Development Institute	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.nmsu.edu/~tdi/index.html
Nukejobs.com	Job Search Web site	http://www.nukejobs.com
OpportunityKnocks.org	Job Search Web site	http://www.opportunityknocks.org/
Oregon Labor Market Information System Green Work Info	Government Group and Resource	http://www.qualityinfo.org/olmisj/OlmisZine?zi neid=00006995
Philanthropy News Digest	Job Search Web site	http://foundationcenter.org/pnd/jobs/
Purdue University	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://news.uns.purdue.edu/x/2008b/081014M cKinnisNewprograms.html
Rochester Institute of Technology*	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.sustainability.rit.edu/degree_info.ht ml
StartupHire	Job Search Web site	http://www.startuphire.com/

Source	Reference Type	Web Address
State Green Economy Profiles	Green Information Resource Site	http://www.subnet.nga.org/downloads/GEStat eProfiles/
Sustain Lane Green Jobs	Job Search Web site	http://www.sustainlane.com/green-jobs
Sustainjobs.com	Job Search Web site	http://www.sustainjobs.com/
Technical Green Job Board	Job Search Web site	http://www.technicalgreen.net/
The SEED Center (Sustainability Education and Economic Development)	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.theseedcenter.org/default.aspx
The SEED Center (Sustainability Education and Economic Development)	Green Information Resource Site	http://www.theseedcenter.org/default.aspx
Trade Jobs Online	Job Search Web site	http://www.tradejobsonline.com/
Treehugger.com	Job Search Web site	http://jobs.treehugger.com/
U.S. Department of Labor Bureau of Labor Statistics, Federal Register, 75 (182)	Government Group and Resource	n/a
U.S. Department of Labor Employment and Training Administration National Directory of Pre-Apprenticeship Programs	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://ndpap.pep8a.com/directory
U.S. Department of Labor: Green Jobs for Women	Government Group and Resource	http://www.dol.gov/wb/media/Greenhome.htm
U.S. Green Building Council Career Center	Job Search Web site	http://careercenter.usgbc.org/home/index.cfm ?site_id=2643

Source	Reference Type	Web Address
U.S. Metro Clean Tech Index	Green Information Resource Site	http://www.cleanedge.com/research/metro- index
University of Florida	University/Community College/Training Provider	http://www.wkkf.org/default.aspx?tabid=94&CI D=19&ItemID=5000310&NID=85&LanguageI D=0
Veterans Green Jobs	Job Search Web site	http://veteransgreenjobs.org/
Win-Win Network. Labor Market Information Community of Practice. Workforce One	Green Information Resource Site	https://winwin.workforce3one.org/index.aspx
Workforce One Green Jobs Community of Practice	Green Information Resource Site	http://greenjobs.workforce3one.org/
Yahoo Hot Jobs – Green Jobs	Job Search Web site	http://hotjobs.yahoo.com/jobs-c-green

Note. * indicates reference appears in multiple sectors

Summary Statistics:

Industry Association = 13
University/Community College/Training Provider = 7
Job Search Web site = 50
Government Group and Resource = 8
Green Information Resource Site = 26
Business Site/Miscellaneous Association = 2
Total = 106